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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL'CDNSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING :
ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
IVISION FOR THE PURPO“E oF

GONSIDERING

CASE‘NO. 7091
Drder No. R<6566

PPLICATION oF LAYTON ENTERPRISES,

“ENC. FOR ‘A NON-STANDARD PRORATION

i

v

NIT, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
ORDER DF THE DIVISION

Y THE oxvzszou« b

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on November 25,

. 980, at Santa Fe, New: Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

e Now, on this_ 21g day. of Janunry, 1981 the Division
irector, having con:f?ered the testimony, tha record, and the
ecommendetions of the Examiner, and being fully asvised. in the

reniaoa,v
[ FINDS:

(D) That due public notico having béan given as required
y law, the Division has jurisdietion aof this cause and the

. ubject nattnr thoreof.,

(2) That the applicant, Layton Entorpriaes, Inc.,, sseks

”“j44pza'e; of an 80-awrs non.standard ofl proration unit comprising

e N/2 NW/4 of Section 14; Township @ South, Rangs 34 Esst,
MPM, Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool, Les 00unty. New Mexico, to be .
sdicated to an old well to be re-entered 660 fest from the North
ine and 1830 feet from ‘the Wost line of said Section 14,

(3) That there is & reasonabla expoctanny that ‘the entire
H/4 of said Section 14 may be prosumsd productiva of 0il from

‘ ho Vnda-Pannoylveninn Pool.

(4) That the owner of ‘the 5/2 NN/@ of said Saction 14
ppeared at the hearing and objeoted to the formation of the
:opocad f0-acre non-standard pro yion unit comprising the o
/2 NW/4 of Section l&. , : ‘ ‘

(5) That the ontire NN/4 of Section 1a, comprising a
tandard 160-acre proration unit, was originally dedicated to

L1
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flage No. 7091
Irder No. R-6566

“fhe well which applicant propoaas to ré-enter and to dedicate

fo the N/2 NW/4 only.

- (6) Theat eaid well was prematurely abandoned in 1978 due to
quipment failure in the wellbore. .

(7) That approval of the application and formation of the
‘froposed 80-acre non-standard proration unit would leave the

/2 NW/4 of Section 14 undedicated to any well unless the owner
, hereof drilled a uell on said lands.

(8) That the Vada- -Pennsylvanian Pool in the area of the
ubject application was developed approximately ten to twelve
, ears ago and has undergone considerable depletion since
.iQriainaI davelopment. :

(9) That although there probably are recoverabls reserves
emaining under the S/2 NW/4 of Bection 14, such reserves are
robably insufficient to render the drilling and completion of

well therson economical.

: (10) That npproval of the application would impair the
‘dorrelative rights of the owner of the S/2 NW/4 of Section 14.

(11) Yhat - to protect his correlative righta if the applica-
ion were approved, the owner of the S/2 NW/4 ot Section 14
‘Would be required to drill a well thereon,

_ (12) That said wall, being unneceasary;’wauid cause 6cohbm1c
aste, , e

(13) That the epplication should be danied, and the appllu
,dant, ‘owner of the N/2 NW/4 of SOetlon 1a,.ana the ownex of the

© %72 RW/4 of Sectlon 14 ahould communitize theirx :.unun LU Teie &
‘¥tandnrd 160-acre unit for the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool to be
¢ o ;

dedicated to the subject well,

IT IS THEREFORE ORDEREDt"

y (1) That the application of Layton ‘Enterprises, Inc., for
i - ‘ﬁ non-standard 80-acre unit comprising the N/2 NW/4 of Sectlon 14,

ownship 9 Sauth, Range 34 East, NMPM, Vada-Pennaylvanian Pool,
ea County, New Mexico, 1s’ hareby denied.

P : (2) That Jurisdiction of thie causa ia retained for the
Sl B e#ntry of such further ordera as the Division may deem necessary. -
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DONE at Sant
bove deaignatod.

PEAL

a Fe, New Mcxico, on the day and yesy hersin-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
oIl CUNSERV'TIDN DIVISION
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‘ : 'STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. :
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, - 25 November 1980
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- EXAMINER HEARING
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 SALLY W, BOYD, C.SR.

Rt 1Box 194
_Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

,“?honc(ﬂ¥&45531095

Page . 3 : -
1 MR. NUTTER: We'll call next*Case Number
2 || 7091.
3 . MR. PADILLA: Application of Layton En-
‘4‘ kterprises, In¢., for a‘hdn-sténaard'ﬁroratiOn unit,‘Lea |
5 Coﬁnty, New Mexico. :
s up. HUSKER:  George H. Hunker, Or.)
"7x:‘HUﬁkerfFedric P. A., Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on béhélf
8 | of the operator, Layton EﬁterpriSes,jIﬁc;. i ha§e Sne w;tﬁesé
9 | ana five exhibits. | =
5° __” MR. CARRQ Mr. Examiner, ; am”Wiliiam;F.
,’31’ ‘Carr with the law firm Campbell and'Blécgj-P, A., Santa Fe,
‘szi éppeariﬁg on’behalf of Robert L. Thornton. I havé}oné'WitQ,
13 "néss.“ |
M MR. NUTTER: Will both Wiéﬁes‘sés*pléase‘
15 L stand and”be sworn? ; k
18 5
". (Wiineséés sworn.)
18 R » |
';1qr - DbﬁKLD R;'LA¥TON
0 'being called as a witness and being duly swdrnfupon*His oath,
A 'testifiéd as fdllowé, to-wit:
22 '
% DIRECT EXAMINATION
24 ,
BY MR, HUNKER:
o “What is-yoﬁf name and address?

J
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‘before this Commission?

at thét time?

tions accepted?

~application that has been filed in connection with this mats"

. proration units within the confines of the Vada~Pehnsylvanian |

| “given on three of thoser

Page : : " 4 __
A Donald R. Layton, Lubbock, Texas.
) ~ And what is your Sccupation? ‘
¥L I'm presidént,bf'LaYton"Ehtefbrises,~Inc.,

in Lubbock, Texas.
X ' Have you testified as a petroleum engineer
‘A, ; Yes, sir, I have.

0 " And were'your“quélifiéatiéhs acbéﬁiable

A Yes, sir.
MR. HUNKER: Are the witness' qualifica-
’ MR. NUTTER: tYe$, they:are.

0 Mr. Layton, are you familiar with the ¥

ter?
h. Yes, sir, I am..
R . And what's the purpose of the';pplication?j}

o

'Thewbﬁrpose of the applicatibn is to esta+

blish a project area comprised of four non-standard 80-acre

rield.

0 And has administrative approval been

A, Yes, sir, it has, the two locations in
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Section 10, 9, 34, and one in Section 11,‘9,&34,‘h%ve1beén

administratively approved.
0. ‘Looking at the map that's been marked
Applicant's Exhibit Numher One, wiil'fou identify this instrus

hat thie reveals?

“féht snd show the Examincr wh
A All right, sir. This is a map of the

Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool. Mocre than that, it shows the entire

Boughtc:trend in Lea and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico, which
is comprised actUally of a number of separately designated

fields. At one time‘there were other fields that ‘have since

been incorporated into the Vada-Penn, but at this point in

*fime in addition to the Vada we have the Allison-Penn, the

‘ﬁ6ggh§Pehh,'and»£he Inbe-Penn still retaining original identis

ties.

0. Howkldngfhave‘you operafe& wells ‘in this

area, Mr. Layton?

; - ’ SR
A In this :field about four years. In this

* area something like twenty-five years.

0. what is the spacing rule with regard to

the Vada-Penn Field?

A Vada~Penn ig 160 acre proration units,
0 And the Allison-Penn Field, the field on

the far right?

: A The Allison-Penn is 80-acre spacing pro=-
‘ration units. : g

-




Page 6

o~

Rl 0 And the Bough-Penn Field?
2 | N The Bough-Penn is actually 40~acre pro-

4 | ration units. It has more generally been developed on 80~

)

acre spacing, although a portion of the field at least actualll
A5; reeemblee'40—acre spacing, WHich.is the standard proration |
";, 1;;g£:, B o = ; - ,

7'ffk 0. ~ On EhersoUthwest corner of this plat there

8 oappears some- iegend with regard to the Inbe. ~Wi11 you e

9 A, . Yes, sir, the Inbe Field, again, 1s 80
5}i§, 10 ‘acre standard‘prcratioh units and pretty generally has been
"g~§§§' :n; 7aevé1opea ocftﬁet;peﬁterhla |
2 ‘§§§ e e Tell the Examiner what else does ttat
SR I R RERRIERE B : - ‘ e
’ E 'gf-,'jsf"plét‘reyeal?
e : o e - T o
e @ Ao Allrright,sthie plat shows some of the
16 recovery data w1th respect to total number of acreége'covered-
L "by the -~ now this is not~- the acreage flgure covers only Lhose
37° 'establlshed and producxng proratlon units. It doee not cover
i ‘21§  ~any other contlngent acreage.
i - ‘ o Tt shows the acreage, the total number of
-29 weiis‘that ére or have produced oil from this reservoir and
AN fﬁhe’cuhulative recoﬁery from each field and the recovexry inﬁ
22 || parrels per acre from each of these, | |
E 3 ' We also, just by way of lnformation, de«
ORI SR S ‘
flé“{ifA'"fé4€'”Eigﬁéﬁédaé“éméll‘areacalled:the.application area,iwhich,l
? % || randomly salected in two‘direCtions,’a‘2400 scre plot and 15

3 |
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wells and showed the recovery'fOr that immediate area sur~

rounding the 80 acres xnvolved in the appiicatiOng

0. k Wlth regard to the pro;evt in the north

,half of the northwest quartex of Section“i4, 9 South, 39‘East,

what are youf compahyls‘plans?
R e We olan to make a re—entry on a well known

as bur No. 1 nyoh (sic), whlch s located in the northeast

.of the northwest guarter, OX the east half of the north half‘

of the northwest ‘quarter of Sectlon 14.

0 How much acreage will that well drlll 1n
yoﬁr7~e will that well draln in your oplnlon, Mr LaytOn?
A In my-op;nron, considering the current

bottom’hole‘oreSSure‘eonditiOns*ih that field, will at best

“arain 80 acves.

-0 . Will you xefer;to!Whét's been marksd

o
“~

hEXhihits’TWo;?Thfee; and Four, aﬁd explain“to-the Examinex
what these fields show =~ what theée’platsishoﬁ?

,A C ALl rlght These are just detail plats
of the:A1;§son;;Boogh, and Inbe~Penn FleldS) showipg thexgen—
erai épacihg pEttetn}*shwang the. 80~acre proratlon unitg as
theyrwere devefoped. Théy‘have‘no?other'signifxcance onkthe
case other than that. The largex map does not include the |

well locations in the aajacent pields, It only fncludes well

mlpcations for‘the'Vada,-and'these'are simply to show the de-

tail.

o
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> 0 Sighificantlréc0veries have been nade

in the Allison-Penn Field and I'd like for you to explain the
3 :reaeon for?thatfk : |

,A ~ All right. The AliieOn field has xecovereﬁ

1888 barrels per acre. TIncidentally, all of these figures

e

6 || are through 1-1-1980, taken from the Commission records.

The Allison Field has recovered 1888 bar-

rels~per acre on 80-acre spacxng and with a relatlvely low

9 _gas/o;l retlo through.all of its producxng*hlstory. Currently
10 | the gas/oil ratio for the Allison Field is averaging approxi-
j{h mately 2500-to-1. 'I~b¢iieve’allhof‘thistarea has a GOR B

2 | ‘1imit of 10,0U0%to=1, It's produced well below ‘that through«

Rt. 1'Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

13 | out its‘entirehlife.

SALLY'W. BOYD, C.S.R

LB RN 1) In your opinlon ‘can the Vada—Penn area

ﬂ5f be economlcally developed on &n 80vacre spac1ng?

(L3 A A  Yes, six, in my opinion it can.
LLAN o - Looking to what's been marked Appllcant'
8 Exhlblt Number Flve, will you Ldentlfy thlS lnstrument and

79‘ »tell the Examlner what 1t reveals°

2 | g A, : Yes, s;r, this is a compar;son of the gas/-
21,,,011 ratlos anOlVed in the flrst eight years of. the producing
2 life of each f;eld ’Now these are not correspondlng years,

gg:';so 1 have de31gnated them year of field production. The

! |
n 241 fleldb were drllled at sllghtly dlfferent times, and thlS is

% Just a comparlson of the gas/oil ratlos of each field and it'#

VS - .
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developed very rapidly. The Allison also was developed at a

,fapﬁiicatioh advérsely affect any-offsettihg[owner?

‘1ap§IiCatiOn‘wduldfbe in the interest of the prevention of

prospect?

Page 10

slightiy lower rate, although I think faster than the Inbe

B

I Field was drilled.
| 0 When was‘the'Vada~Pénh’iﬁitiallyfdevelOped, 
Mr, Layton? |
o A '{R « ‘i béiieéé‘Eﬁeifif§£ aéti§ityrin €ﬁé:Vgaév‘
was eithér in 1967, late‘1967, og"68.:kThe7majority_of'£he
driiliﬁg took pléce from 1968‘onvthréugh 1971.
Whatlweré‘the economics at tﬁét time?
A  The econemics werenct all thét_gédd. The

0il prices were low in a depressed mérket conditipn*ahd I
think pperators were faced then with a situation where»tﬁey{:
ﬁeédé&,ihé-lé?éeﬁ épaéih§; ﬁighér alioWébles,%in'érder to
iokly aﬁéﬁﬁize their invagtment in‘érfiifﬁés

0 ; Invyoﬁr'dﬁinion will the granting of your

A No, sir, in my opinion it will not.
‘Q' - ‘Do you believe that thé;graﬁting'df your |

waste and protection of correlative rights and the best in-

‘terest ‘of conservation?

2 "~ Yes,; sir. L
0 ‘Do you have anything else to add with re-

gard to =~ to the exhibits 'or with regard to this partiocular

3N

. -—b_u. -4
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Page 11

A 1 think we've generally‘cevered it fairly
well, George. |
MR. HUNKER: I have no'fuftheriqueéﬁions,
Mr. Examiner. | |
MP. NUTTER: Mr, Carr?

MR. CARR: I have just a coﬁple'ef”qﬁes—

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:

0 "Mr. LaYton, how would,YOu_charaéterize

 the Vada-Penn Pool in the immediate area now in terms of the

extent to which that reservoir has been de?leﬁea? Has it
“been substantlally depleted?

'Aﬁl; oo Yes, 31r, I would say’ it has beén sub~
stant1a11y~dep1eted - B | S

0 In your oplnlon deVelopllng a reserv01r

or‘a tfacfiwiéﬁln a reservoir that has been substantlally

_depleted as opposed to one that has not been so depleted;

v doesnit this beai on the economics of drilling a well?

o . ' Certainly does..
0 And wouldn't mdét‘ofﬁﬁhe'develepment in
the Alllson and the other fields on this smaller spacing

have been done prior to the time the reserv01rs were substanv

 tially depletedar
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Penin? Do you think it would be economic to go in and develop

“on its own: We have studied the'Vada in"partiéular for sdme

“time ‘and although the economlcs certainly are not as great as

7they‘arefthere.

'the Vada-Penn in this lmmedlate area?

:the tanks, looklng at $450,000.

jto,f:gd, ‘in

- savings, is that correct?

; we Btlll have in that wéll, surface casing, 1ntermedlate cas;r

Page 12
A Yes, I would say that's true, yes,
0 Do you think it would be economic in a

depleted reservoir to develop, say, the Allison, if it was in’

the comparable status in terms of its depletion as the Vada-

that on 80's or 40-acre tracts?

A I have not made a study of the Allison

itself, for instance. It -- of course every case has‘to staﬁa,

we would llke for them to ‘be, we feel, obvxously feel that

0 How much does it ddstftpfdriil a well in

'A. To drlll and comp e; I assuﬁéfyOu mean .
0. : Yes, sir.
Agv = Probably a pumplng well completed and 1n

Q‘ ‘j-* And it's my understandlng you re plannlng

and re-enter an existing hole and thereby affect somﬂ
A._ " "Yes, some saVings'beéause‘of éqUipmeﬁf

'“Q When was the subject well orlglnally

9.

M T TU TR




‘I”aqe' 13
. | N I believe in 1969.

‘;2 [0} v | And then‘tﬁere héve been subsequent pro5¥-
3 lems wifﬁ that wéll, I believe.

b e | ‘ 4 : v A | Yes, sir, there were; équipment failure

“ 5 || in 1978 causeaq its preﬁature abandonment.

P L Vs s el L .

6 | S 0 - ‘And thén it's Deen reworked, Or Som tning;

Y once since then, is that correct, or has it been shutin?
8 || A, No, it's been plugded since then.

o - Originally what acreadge was dedicated to ..

Loy A
i e o s e
©

o 10 || this well?
‘| n 3 s } B
: g‘;g; " - A ‘ The 160 acres comprising the northwest
: B i el e ' Y S
;| é§§~ 12 | gquarter of Section 14.
, E&‘gg RIS R : , R o
. 3§ B : MR, CARR: That's all I have.

L . ‘ _ CROSS EXAMINATION

8| By MR. NUTTER:

: | 0 When did yOu'say~the"eqdipmeﬁt'in7tﬁe well
; 8 | failed, Mr. Layton? .

o W ae7e.

20 0 hnd it ‘caused the premature abandonment,

21 || then.

:‘J22‘ Au : YeS, Sir, itdid-
23_ i 0 | What was dedicated to the Well at the timg

- : ‘, e o L : TR
2 it was originally -drilled and throughout its producing life,

~Mr, Tayton?

T g - e Py
M SREE SRR SRV S SORL T Tt
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Page_ 14 .
A  That northwest quarter of Section 14.
0 Beihg a standard unit in the _—
A, Yes, sir, a standard 160-acre unit.
0. Now,‘why»are you seeking a non—standard

80-acre unit now instead of the original 160-acre standard

anit?

A I have the common leasehoid on the 'south-.

east quarter of Section 10, south half of the southwestfqﬁértéj

of Sectionil, and this 80-acre tract, being the north half

of the northwest quarter of Section 12. Tﬁis‘is all a common
lease owned by the Pyron Estate and I still have eguipment

: locéted‘dn‘that'lease,7pf§ductidn ?aCilities,Asurface facili-

ties and the like, and it's my intént to form a 4-well pro-

ject on this 320 ééfééfwith four SQeacre‘units;'féuffwells

producing into this common surface facility. |
0 Now YCu’ﬁentiOnéa“the‘GQSCfiptiODVCf'the'2

lands, being thé~southeasﬁ‘dhatfer‘Of“Seciibn‘10. Now the

“Division récehtly approved two nonéétandard,units there.

oA Yes; sir, that's right.
0 Being the north half of the southeast and
| théfsduﬁ%’half“of”ﬁﬁé'SQutheaéi."
A Yes, sir. | /
0 ' And T believe that'éhe h&rth;ﬁalﬁ of the

southeast was to’be‘dedicatea to a new well that was to be

drilled.
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Page 15
A Yes, sir, that's right.
0 _ And the south half of the southeast was to

be dedicated to an old well that's located in the southwest

quarter southeast guarter of Section 10.

A | - That's correct.
0 ' Vhich is to be recompleted.
A Yes, ‘sir. ‘ |
k'ﬁ) ' Now the soUth;hélf_of the‘soﬁth&eét.of

Section 11 was approved as an 80-acre non-standard unit to be

dedicated to an old well located in the southeast southwest

to be ‘recompleted.

A Yes, sir, that's corréct.
0. ‘And now you're proposing to -- here a

non-standard 80-acre unit to be dedicated to another old well:
that woﬁlﬂ be recompleted..
' A That's/corredt, yes, sir.

MR. HUNKER: How much value do you have

‘in that old well, Mr. Layton, in your opihién?

A Probably $100,000 in'the existing equip~ ||
ment ana'the‘relat‘@ad costs of i,n'staliingi that égjnipiﬁént.' -
'MR. HUNKER: That's your surface casing

and your intermediate éasing?

A “ That's right.

© . And it belongs to Layton Enterprises? ||

A Yes, sir, it does.

e
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failed,goipg.in the holé and dropped and stacked up;iron'for

‘the casing to collapse. At that time we spent considerable
; monéy on the well trying to save it then,_but Oil‘pfiCéS’

were considerably lower at that point than they are now, of

 around this{junk‘that's in the’hole?

0 You opératéd'fhisgone.
A Yes, sir.
0. And-you're the one that abandoned it in
VE: --
A Yes, sif,
o ©- when it had this mechanical failure.
A That s correct
0 ‘ What was the naturé ‘of the ﬁéchanlcal

Page g B 16
0 Now. we ‘have three - four nonusténdard
unifs in this package,'ﬁhree of-which‘wouldibe aeaicafed to
old,welis. Did*ybﬁ‘dperéte those old wells., Di& you operate
those_old”wél;s when they Qefe in proaﬁcffoh?
A Just the 0ne infﬁheVCurrént’application,

or thé current question we're discussing. I operated -~

failure, Mr. Layton?
: , N 1n7»~
A, That was very simple. The rod soreen—{8ic

about 3000 feet from the bottom‘up'aﬁdféheareditﬁe1ca§ih9

off at the same time, tubing and ‘casing; ultimately caused

courge, and we just reached the end of our eccnomic -=- -~

g Now is it your intent to try to arill "
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1 A ] . Yes, sir, we intend to drill around it

2 || this time. That's a more expensive process, of course, but

'3 |l we feel 1ike =---

4 0 You don't know if you cah{fiSh*the‘jdhk,,
6l out.
6 A Not satisfactorily, no. I think -~ I

~3

-fhiﬁk we'd*be’sending,good‘ménéy after béd; bBuﬁ at the time
8 we plugged fhe‘weiikthe cost of siaéﬁraéking ﬁuSt‘ééﬁié‘nOt

8 I be justifiedkby'thé current econémics. fWe‘thihk now that it :
1¢. ’can.”‘ | | |

L MR.fNUTfER: Arejihere*ﬁhy Bﬁher‘ﬁuéétioné |

2} of the witness? He may be excused.

- Santa Fe; New Mixico §7501
Phcne (S05) 455-7409

13  MR. HUNKER: I'd like to offer in evidence]

. SALLY W, BOYD, C.S.R.
s Rt. I'Box 193-B

”: if I haven't already, ExhibiES‘Oﬁef%h;éﬁgh Five;f;d

% . MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One

18 thrbugh,FiVe will be aamittéa in evidence. .

17; :"‘ MR. HUﬁﬁER;HKEthk’you‘very muéthMr,
8 Eyxaminer. | | v | |
19, . MR. NUTTER: Yes, sir.
) 24 | : MR, CARR: Méyfit please the:EXémihef;fétt
N o ’fhis‘timé & wcuiﬂjcsllvndbert,L.'Thorﬁtoﬁ,'Teﬁﬂo&R~N¥T+déN,
S B ROBERT L. THORNTON
i % being calléd as a witness and being,dﬁiy sworn upon his ¢agp,'
o 2 hestifiedlgs foliowé, boswits | |

N
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~
PIRECT FXAMINATION
' BY MR. CBRR: '
O : ‘Mr. Thornton,;for the'reCOrd‘will you
‘Létate your fuli name and place of residence?
A c robert b: Thornton, Ft. Worth, Texes, ‘
‘Q By whom are you employed and in what cepae T
é city?
;é A T eeif—emploYed as’avgeoxogisr:ahcpere
'g iv s ‘roleum jandman. | | '
' o i Lg -~ | :
| %g\i% 0 : Have you prev:, sly teStlflPd before “g£his
/ ;é%% ' Coﬁ\mission and had your credentials accepted and made a matter
- % 3’5 " of ‘recorri? | |
! A A : No, 1 have not.
15 ‘ = Q will y'o\‘i brlefly sunm\arue for tﬁe'EXaﬁiﬁe
18 &oﬁr‘eéocefioﬁei“b akgro L“hd “and your work éxoerlence. o
’7; | A .x‘gradueted grom the Universrty 6J“%égas~e%
;?8 in 1971 with an economlcs Bachelor'e‘degree; I worked as;a
Rl stockbroker anﬁ commodlty brokex unt:l 1977 - ganuary of 77
20 § -1 renentered the Unlvereitj of. Texas’ andw~ and pursued edur
z cation in geology and petroleum englneering. In 1978, geptem
2 || per 6 1978, 3 received a petroleum englneerlng‘Bacnelor-s.,' ,
: !
- 2?‘ degree and was about three hours short - three =~ 8ix nours || i
Mj~ 2 ghort of obtalning a geology degree. on this basis T was

hired by Houston oil and Minerals‘ana 1 worked in ﬂouston Oil




1
Page , 19 : !
— , | ,
‘ 1 and Minerals as a geologist, as a developme'nt geologist most
2 of that tlme, and then in July of 1979 T left Houston 0i1l and
3 Mlnerals to form my own company, and I've been in that pur- |
4 suit since that tlme. '
5i B ") Mr. Thornton, are you famlllar wz.th the f
6 | appllcatlon filed in this case by Mr. Layton” |
7 A o Yes, I am. |
87\ i L , MR ' '“CA'{RA- At this tJme M. Nutter, we -
‘ 9 | would ask that the witness be quahfled as a .practical - ollman
35! " 1’0,‘ | ' MR.‘ NUTTER: Mr, Thornton is quallfled
;‘gEg o i ’ Mr. Thornton, what 1nterest do- you' own in g
§§§§ | ‘_‘1,2‘ 'the area whlch w:.ll be affected by +he appllcatlon ‘of Layt;om7 i | i
gh E;’Eg i3y , L A I own ‘a 1ease that is a 5/6ths royalty .
, 5 L " ‘_I:éaSe =~ or 1/6th royalty leaqe to the State, on the State
B 1ands that are represented by the 80-—acre tract whlch is the
i e ,south half of the northwest quarter of Sectlon 14 'I‘ownshlp 9
;;17, -South ‘Range 34 East.
L 0 When did'vyou' acquiré this 1ea’se'>‘
-".9__ : ; o I acqulred it on November lst =~ oxr the
20 "1ease was dated November lst, 1979,

21‘,' 0 , And you-did state ttis wae‘ a State lease
5 2 'VWithf ’1’/6th roy‘alt;yv. | |
N A A, Correct,
ad V Q What is the general producing formation in
% the area? J‘ ’7 | S o : | R RN M

N
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Pt '20"
A In the Vada-Penn Fiéld the basic forﬁation
that produces- is the Bough C.
0 And in respect to your lease, where is
’there presently Vada-Penn productlon?
A, ‘There have.—« at one time"tﬂere wae'Vada~

currently there is —- or at'le ast’tnrough~l979, ich’ is the

end of '79, which is the data ‘that 1 have, there was productlo

on the south and on the east of my 1ease at Mr. Lajtonls well,

a well that he has plugged, was not vlugged for lack of pro~ ;

_ductlon. It was once a producer and it was plugged because

“he’ had some problems w1th the well.

»marked for identlflcatlon as our Exhlblt Nurber One and ask

;you if you would iden tify that,fplease?“

was sent by Mr. Layton 1n hlS anpllcatlon to set up’ the non-

‘ w1ll nrovide you w1th additional copies,

-Examlner the status of the wells offsetting your lease as to

Penn production on all the leases that adjoin my lease, and

0. : 3; Mr. Thornton, I'11 show vou' what has been

A This is a copy of the map that was entered’

standard proration Units.

MR. CARR: M Nutter, ‘we have only one

cooy uf this with us and 1mmed1ately follOW1no the hearlng 1

MR. NUYTER; Okay.

b -/”Q Now, Mr, Thornton, will you explain to th%

their producing capabilltles?

PO
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RE A, The Tenneco -~ there's a Tenneco well to
2’ the eaéf, which is in fhe —-twhiéﬁ‘is in the —w‘haS?IGO acréé:
3 in‘thé northeast'quérter of théf section,‘whidh prOduced 998
4| barrels during the year of 1979, 980 barrels during the year
5 || of 1979. " "
6  The Prudéhfialuweil,,which‘is*direcﬁiy to-
7 | the soﬁﬁﬁ'of my 1ease, dedicéted the 160 acres ‘in the south-
‘8 west'quafter of;fﬁebsame secfion; the Prudeﬁfiél No. 1 Vada-
9 Prudé, for ;he“lést“thrée years has produced Under”ded’barréI%"
0 per yeai.
 711 0. » ‘And then we have Mr, Layton's well?
12 a Mr. Layﬁdﬁ‘szwelivto the north, in the last
‘:13: year of oéerétion;prdddced about 5000 barrels, also, ahd it
L4 Qaé‘abahaoﬁéd, as hé said, due to”tecﬁﬁiCal prObléﬁg, 7
15 | ‘ 0 - fsnthe Vada*PeﬁnsylvéﬁfaniPool developed
e in’ﬁhe»éfea by wells to whiéh lédkacres‘are?dedicated?
L i Coa Generally, ves. |
13‘ U | In-‘your opinibn”is*phe"acreage, being the
S soﬁth“ﬁéiftéf’Ehe'nOrtg;esﬁ quarter of Section 14, being your
| 2 |l 1ease, is that acreagékpréduqtive in the Vada-Penn?
oz A Yes, it -- yes, because wells -- 1 helieve
22 -so0 because wells in all directioné have produced,
23 | :g Would you anticipate that a new well
2 Aarilled on'your lease would be of comparable quality to wells
f2§: pffsetting it? | |

-




Page 22
o 1 A, I would assume that since the well to the i , '
2 “north is producing ‘SFO'(’)‘V?(JT"barrels 1n '::he ‘last year .’ar’xdv the on‘e_lw
3| to the south 50600 barrels, the ones on the east and west have
4 || been ~-- well, I would és‘su’ﬁié that J.t wc’iﬁia ~- could be pre-
| 5 || sumed to produce about 5000 barrels a year.
L R S ""{%?.‘:;iil'd' you «consider this a marglnal )we.tl( .
7 | A, I would consider it very marg:.nal consi- |
o '_8{ : dve:'r‘i':;h_g the costs of drilling a new well.
f S L 9 S kQ‘ | Now, what acreage was originally dedi‘c_:é’ted
f L 5 §‘ 0| to Mr. Layton's -- the we'llvt%iat Mr, LaYtqn”p"lansf to rework
;’fg%g n ‘ion thls quarter section? ’ ;
. 5?3% 12 o A ‘Originally the we]] was drilled by Tennecd ‘
o . S
: Exgé 13 and I belleVe the ‘south half of the lease that I r;resently
5 i 14 || own fWaS,OWr,{éd{ '_by, Civti:'és”Servige.g It was == there was ;16‘0«,‘acrels
B % ‘put togetherf to form -- to Arill that one well. They dedicat
18‘:‘: “the ﬁorﬁhwest i‘gri‘zé‘rtévr 'o.t‘it'h_e 160-acre tract in that section,
17| e o, o And ‘d'id'thé‘_; acreagé that you riow have
8 I under lease share in the cost of drilling of the éx‘i"sfin‘g’wéﬁr?’ ’ g N
1 : A  Yes, they did. SRR B | |
" _20  e o | pid they share in ’thie’?‘p'roducti,ondfro'm Lo
| ’t:h'at"T 'wé:ll?,‘ |
22 B Yes, they did.
) o ‘ 2_3 | , 0. ~What happened to the prior cormnunitlzatlor
R R agreement ﬁor the northwes'r quarter of Section-14?
% SR A | hue to the technical problems that Mr.

P
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Page — 23
Layton had when he abandoneq, héVGeéided»to‘ébéﬁaéﬁfﬁﬁe well,
then he decideq at that time not ¢ Yeventer -- neop g re~

driI; the well op tb‘ré~enter it at that time, and because of

that delay,760¥aay délay,'a’ﬁelay in excess of 60'days, the

o) ’dpﬁiicatioﬁ?

o T would say that is 5 .. that $450-$500 gg
20. deuld‘be a‘reasonabie'Cést. 2'
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costs wbuld'be about $350,000, ang by the way, 1et me point

quf one~Ehing, He mentioneg a value for the equipment and

2N
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'5bspec1f1ed

I/GEHfieyaity, I"do not belleve it 'to be a desxreable economid

'prospect, and let me ~- let me go 1nto some flgures on that.'

Pago-e__en__ee__.__,e_éié;_.m__;_
casing, et Cetera, that are in the well, there'S'nO‘fubing,
of course, that's of ‘any value, T question whether the depre-

ciated’ value of =~ of 10- ‘year old equlpment would be what he

o Mr.,ThQrﬁtbn, if Mr.,LaYEOﬁ's’apblice+fonf

Layton is prop051ng to rework?

A" Con51der1ng the $500, 000 cost .and the

Assumlng 5000 barrels a day and -~

MR, NUTTER- Hot 5000 barrels a day.
A . I'm sorry, per year, 5000 barrels a day
it Would be economic.’ 5000 ‘parrary a year, and about $28.00
e:bairei*hetiaffer,production taxes and windfall taxee!-ehd

a 5/6ths lease, that comes out to approximately $117-$118, 000

VS
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‘Oneé; the Appllcant s Exhlblt One, for barrels per acre that

“have been recovered over the entlre 1;fet1me'of this fxeld,

,whlch Mr. Layton himgelf said Was substantlally depleted, ‘ther

wide average comlng from that fleld and w1th essentlally 1000
'barrels times $30 00 a barrel tlmes 40 acres, that would be,

‘% “the lemse were entirely new, it would produce $3 240 000

,bf, say, that 011 in the ground wh;ch would be an ultlmate

'recovery of about $800 000 off of a half a million dollar in-

‘Page ' 25 ; -
The costs of operating it would be in éheineighbothOd of
$18,000. That would leave net revenues, assuming no problems
whetsoever with the well, which, of course, we've seen can
happen on the’Layfom“lease; for:instahce, w0uld;be abdﬁtr
$160,000. Considetiﬁg a half a million cost aﬁd‘With interest
rates nearinq‘209pe§cepf; there's no wéy that'yOu caﬁ'comesoﬁﬁ
economicallY“on‘a 20 peroeht"net-refurh.

In addltlon, u51ng Mr. Layton’” Ethblt

are 938 barrels ‘pex: acre assumed to come: «-’over the fleld—

worth 6f net revenues.

Even assumtha that it's 75 percent deplet&

which I belleve it may be more so, that would ‘leave 25 percenti

vestment. " ‘

* MR. NUTTER: Now you said assuming 40

acres.
A I mean assuming 80 acres.

MR. NUTTER: 80 acres.

W

.
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| protect your lease from drdinage?

~would be prOduqéd'by'thevLaYton well?

i0 "completed and you were able to determlne that an. addltlonal

‘;111 ‘well necessary to effectlvely and eff1c1ently draln the north-
‘to part1c1pate in: the drllllng of an- addltlonal well lf at

9;»fqudllf1ed under the NGPA for a hlgher prlce?

would offer into evidence Applxcant s Exhlbit -- oY Thornton

jEﬁhibitWNﬁmber One,

Page

b

A .~ Which is Mr. Layton's desire.
0 IftMr.‘Laytoﬁ's appliéatiOn is granted,

in your opinion>would there be . any praéticél way for you to

A 1 do not believe so.

Q- :Do.you;belieVexresérves*from your lease

A Yes, I do.

0. If at a later datefafter'thé‘welitis,re—

west: quarter of Sectlon 14, :at that time would ydu be w1111no

A 3 Probably, yes.
0o . 1In ybUr‘opinion‘wcﬁid*gfaﬁtihg“this appli-

catlon 1mpa1r your correlatlve rlghts°

- A It certamnly would
Q. Do ‘you have anything further to add to

your testimony?
A o No.

/‘ ' MR. CARR. At this time, Mr. Nﬁtter,‘We

" MR. NUTTER: Thornton Exhibit One will be

m—~
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1 | admitted in evidence.

2 . MR. CABR: I have nothing further.

s MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hunker?

] MR. HUNKER: Yes, sir.

5

6 CROSS EXAMINATION

7 | BY MR. HUNKER:

8 | 0 ' Mf.yihbrntcn,'afé you a reservoir engineet

_9" A ; No , I am not. ‘I've h‘ad‘some fraiﬁ‘ing,

i1o;, A 0. Are you qua11f1ed to make a statement
: '11:* ‘that 1n your oplnlon the Layton well will in fact drain your :

wacreage? ) k |

" o A " Well, I haven't ddhé;ah‘y;. research into it
5; ‘ ét this pbihtf | 'Apf | }» o :
w0 o in éonnectlon Wlth ‘the Pruden‘clal well to
“13" the south, do you feel that that well may’ be dralnlng your
17 "80facre ‘tract? |
218 | A I_would assume it is.-

19 o I connectioh with the economics, you'd
2., »be W1111ng to pay for' 50 percent of . the cost of drilllng the
2? new well, is that correct? |
f 2 A Correct :
23 *Q " You'd be w1111ng to pay what part of the
2{ cost of Mr.”Layton'§'héle in the ground; surface-casxng,;and»
% ,intermediate casing? . :

.
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'sidering

 well would™

not fam

assume

tract,

this well and paid

A
the age of the

MR.

A

o ' You

'pipe”higﬁt be'worth.mOr

' oost,“isn‘t that correct°

A

o - If

u own?

illar w1th the

Rright, 50 percent:

That's correct,

~ycur~part

A "7i'woald,as$dme;£ha

Paga,__ﬂ__,___,;ﬂ_

eoulpment.

NUTTER: You'd pay 50 pe

'reasonabie‘arriVed at depreciated‘value.

uh-huh.
have m&n*loned depre01

e today thah it was -~

‘eleven Years old

you dld part1c1pate in

of the cost, wha

1aw'r°garaing -

I would have 50 oercent of Lt.

0

Well, if you have half th

you'd have 50 percent.

A

0

-

A

.

1afha1foa well,

That 8 correct,

50 oercent.

_So the economxcs of the

‘{gn't that aorrect?

give you
’ "vhf corrects
. ; o And -you would thereby dilut
‘;Ehéth£Q‘ﬁay£on has in ‘the well, Lsn‘t that
| - he‘woul

At»its'reasonably'depreciated value,

put it's also'ten~years‘

t I would own - 1 m

regardlng 1t47

28 ~

con-

rcent of the ”

ated value. The

than it orlglna'~y

the drllllng of-

L part of ‘the

I woula

e‘commﬁhiﬁized'

situation would

e the ipterest

correct?

d own one half thé

Ay
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1 ;éllf alsox |
2 ‘ . _ Do you realize that it might'nbt be econ-
31 omic for Mr. Laytdn to -- to drill-—- to reenter this well if
S ';5‘ : <k " 4 *he'has~to:9hare theipfodﬁ&tidn with somebody else?

vﬁ“ - >"‘~ R A He Qouia have the Samé’perCentage profit
> e mgggin. As far as his time and effort, I'll be glad to handle|
7  oééfatibﬁkof‘find an’épéféﬁdf'in Ehé area. -
8 P -  But he'd only have Sé'pércent of the ﬁeIi;
0 “isn't that correct? |

10 _’ E | A That's true.

. PR S
o . S
S A b i ST

nwia o He would be diluted to the extent of 50

12 || ‘percent.

Phone (505) 435-7409

S RUTBoxI93-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Bl a mhat's correct.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.SR.

yﬁ? B R ’Q ; what is the‘ierm of Ybﬁr“éilhandﬁéaguleaéé
16'.‘ 3 } . B itls‘a's—yeax ieasgl, ‘ | o SR L
R o S And £ was "dét’edvncs&éﬁmer the 1st, 1979,
13ﬁ \is that cofreCE? - | : ' o | , o “

19 - S Thatfis~corréct(

200 [ Sofyoﬁ have roughly anothér 3 years withi

- 21| which to evaluate that property, is that w.
A ‘Roughly 4 years.

S

22

23 ’ . ’ Q - RQ}lgﬁl}" four years. In y'o‘l]I" Opini‘én will
20 Mr, Laytoﬁ's"weil improve the marketability of your oilrand‘: ‘ é
26 i

1gas lease?
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Page 30

A ~~ I do not believe so because other companiel
will look at the 80-acre -- say I was trying to sell it and

find a marketability, other company would look at it and try

‘and drill a well and --

x*éi ‘ _-Héﬁé‘}éu*éﬁbﬁfﬁté&*?aﬁf‘1éase»ta anyone
for purchase?
A, Yes, I have.
0. Have you hadfany*succéss?
‘A “No. o ‘,”1
0 “ﬁaQe‘you tried to get éhyﬁody to drill on-
YOur 19539?'»,A' : ’ ‘
A Not at this time.
SR ~~~*Wéilﬁféiﬁéé youraCQuiréa~it;iné?7§ﬁﬁéve'

you tried to get somebody to develop it or have you tried to

put together a fuhd,tbjdevéiop it yourself?

. A Not to this time., I assumed that when I

“bought it, if I &étéf@éi@ﬁ to be reeﬁfériﬁg‘it,'l'd be reenter

the other well. That was my original economic basis.

o 'You realize that this is a‘mar§fhél‘pros?e
‘doﬂ't'you?',” '

A  Yes, T do.

0 — Aﬁd'that“the‘investment of $350,000 or

thereabouts ié‘a-rather heavy money_commftment.

A Tt certainly is.

“to figure out how they could eééhbmically'producé’the 80 acresl

ng -

u‘,
R
S ;
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0 and Mr. Layton is willing to assume

entlre rlsk. pon't Y6u’thihki£hat that in- 1tself will help

to ovaluate your acreage°

A There is no cenceiveable way in m¥ mind

that an 80—acre well, glven the productlon hlstory, the pro-

,ductlon in the field in barrpls per acre, could 3ustify ﬁhe

nse, and therefor the 1ease WOuld‘have zero market value,

" and zero'ihcentlve to Ses developmenn.
0 well, the 50 percent rule is ébihg to
apply: just | | |
A © In Ty ——,infthét case it‘s dréininq 160

160 acres times 983 parrels is twice as

b

tlmes 938 barrels._

Qe And Mr. LaytOn enprossed the oplnlon ‘as

‘pa‘pettoleum englneer that in hlS Ju&qment ‘his well would only v

 5f£in 40 acrés. DO you recaii‘ﬁhét 53l ﬁo;Y? ﬁ_ P “f“
Y k 1 do recall that testlmony ~ :W> kH“i'{
” 0 B 16u1a you dLsagreéVWE£h that testlmony?
A 1 am dlsaqxeelncjtﬁ‘the pest of ™Y abiliﬁi
| JR. HUNKER: :ThéﬁEVYOu; Mr. Examiner,ir‘

have nothing'further.‘

»’MR.'CARRj 1 have just one more'questidh.

R, NUTTER: ME. care.

Hy
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stand your testimony.

would have one~ha1f of a well _skthatu srract

,for just one or two questlons.-

Page 32
REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR:
-0 Mr, Thornton, I want to be sure T under-

You were stating that in your opinion you
A That is correct.'
R I And is it also your testlmony that for

‘one-half of the well you're willing to pay onenhalf ‘of the

costsllnvolved in that?

A That is correct.
” . I believe you concurred with Mr. Hunker's
S - you co e @

statement that '$350,000 was a very heavy commitmént to make

for the development of -~'or the reentr weiE
A I do cohéur.
Q By the qame token, $500 000 would be an

extremely heavy burden to go and d1111 a new hole.
- A ! Substentiélly more.
| MR, CARR: r*haVthéﬁﬁihg"fhfﬁher.
‘ﬁh. NﬁTTER;,‘Doesanyohe”haVeﬁahyZQuestiOn5

S

or Mr. Thornton? He may be - excused

MR, HUNKER: I'd like to recall Mr. Laytor

o
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fﬁﬁe;BdﬁghﬂC;'is that correct?

withjthis‘particﬁlar'prbjeCt? :

18 |

: Page § ‘ 33

DONALD R. LAYTON

beiny recalled, téétified as follows, to-wit:

REDTRECT EXAMINATION
BY MRf HUNKER: |
o In §dgﬁe¢ti6ﬁ%Qi£h'reeh£ry ﬁros§e¢t,'mx.
Layton, of Pyron No. 1, do you conténpiats settig a whipbtosk
at bottom of the intermediate casing? | | |
A Yes, siv, at'orfaipoihtibelow, wﬁatéfer:ié
convenient with the formation as it be.

9 And'the new hole will be drilled down to

 A”“ -~ Yes, sir, that'svcorxébt.
'@ The Bough C will be tested?
A Yes, sir.

0 Have you prepared-an AFE in connection

A {iive jusﬁ’p;epared a§ eétiﬁa£e>6f’ﬁ§$éif,
since we'ré~pretty iﬁté£ha1'in our bperéﬁibn.i'A‘féfméith?E
is not usually the case.

| Q 'Weil -

A But we have preparéd'an esﬁimé&é"and the
$350,000 is what we assume it will cost after considering the
Valﬁé’of the equipméntkalréédy on hand; that”is,'fhé’surfécé 

equipment and the surface,andAintermediate‘casing'strings,’and

N
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‘of course, from that point. They make all their money in the

‘whipstock operation itself, so as far as rig cost, we figure

i E g L ISU e Its e © . A e
opinion, 1¥ youy applicdtion is notrgran FE 2o 14

not feasible for you to develop this «- to make this reentry?

Page ) » 34
the cost of ﬁhe placing and cémehting both of those,
0 Ybﬁ‘il ééVe‘SOme.mdney'On drilling, too, 5
won't you, arilling expensé’t6 Ehe.bottom of ﬁhé‘iﬁtermediate?
A Actually, no, because this will be a day

work project. No contractor would take a footage contract,

first half of the hole on a footage contract, so it will be

day work. It will also involve some additional cost in the

it's at best even with drilling a new top to boftbm'well;
The main consideration was the utilization

‘of the existing surface and intermediate casing strings,

o

1'11 askﬁyou:one other question. In your

i B NA R TAT :
ranted; would it hecome

A It really isn't feasible to me, I don't

believe, because it would become a joint operation, which in-

volves addiQiOnal administrative cogts; it would lower our
potential margin of profit. Just making a profit doesn't
really interest us unless we tHi;k the profit is sufficient to
juStify our time and effort, which;go'intO'sﬁch an operatioh.
Q In conneotion wtth‘tho‘opinioﬂ that you
expressed about draiﬁégg, why are you 8o firm about this,
about this méﬁter? Thét’ia to,aaytthat Ehe woll wiil ohiy>“ :

drain 40 acres?

N
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' prdduding wells; therefor you get a‘high gas/oil ratio. The -

-a certain point you have gas escaping, sdihtion'gas escaping

from the 0il, which causes the high gas/oil ratio, and this

gréater affinity to the production of free gas than they do -

_of any ..?ﬁ?iafiéu.-"i’?f?? or. 011 Congequently; your gas breaks
‘Eb-ény:ééihﬁ of iowerfpréséﬁre; be&hg a welibore,'leéﬁés:the 
kbn;thatlgcdount.

’séivoir initially. It was a -~ prbbably a two~h¢adéd proé“

voir and the expansion of the connate water wag one of the

‘ primary producing mechanisms'andkfhe other, as in most reser-

Page 35

A, I think the.gas/dil»ratié, Exhibit Five
that we showed, pretty clearly sets that out. The reservoir
ig not being drafﬁéd.v The gas is being produced from the

Morrow, which is not moving to the wellbores of the existing

L o i, Lo : [y o
. ~ < - e A R e
one ¢of the oldest points that we

‘1look at in reservoir ‘deter-
mination, possibly, is that gas/oil fétio,'because you get

into a system of a thing called relatiVe.permeabiiity'withiﬁ'

any reservoir, within the formation when pressures drop below |

can move readily. Most formations have a greater, much

out due to the lowered pressures and it will'travel readily
0il right where it was in the beginning and it's‘nqt‘mévihq

The ~- this was a slightly différent re-

ducing mechanism. First of all it was a water~¢hatgéd reser-

voirs, was the expansion of solution gas,

Once you allow this gas to break free, to |

LS

A
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'moving‘fluid with it any more, and the 0il just sets in place

‘right where it was,

thls is what has -happened, that the wide spa01ng has rot been

‘w1th _ certaln .amount of it being produced away 1n1t1ally, but

prcbably with rather hlgh saturatlons. A comparlson of the

that amount of oil under essentlally the same condltlons, the:

same reserv01r quallty, same. thlckness, same’ characterlstlcs.,

;aﬁ; way tnat we can set a well out at some p01nt in 160vacre -
‘‘tract now and say that it'B:going‘to’drain‘lGO,acres.% It

-didn't do it in the first place. There's no reason to think

values of equipment, apprec1ating that- Mr Thornton hasn't beeu

hlnvolved in that partlcular phase of it as we operators have

‘ ;man recently who had new pnmping untts to Sulx“ana just made -

Page 36

. ;
a free state, ‘and travel away from the wellbore, it's not

The recovery eff1c1enc1es, I thlnk, of the

two flelds, or’ the several flelds, then clearly 1ndlcates that

efflclent and left oil every place where it was Orlglnally

:Vada and the Alllson shows that the Alllson has produced tw1ce-

For that reason, I don t thlnk there s

that it would now.

J

0w po you have ahyﬁhfhg‘eise to add to your

testimony?

A I mlght mentxon something about depreciate#

xecently. I thlnk ‘that point is best illustrated by a gentle~

the commeﬁt to me, He said, we've the highest new pumping

P Y

1
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. couraged us to make the reentry, whlﬁh admlttedlv is more’

‘fas drllling a new well ‘top to bottont;,

"éﬁestians. Do you have any questions, Mr. Carr?

'BY'MR. CARR:

8
.avallablllty of ‘the equlpment ‘that is causing you to go ahead

~and reenter as opposed to drllllng a new well?

Pigo____ 37

unit on the market but weire cheaper than used ones.

Used equlpment is at a premlum right now

1)

abecause there s a great deal of demand for 1t Thisﬁpartidula.'

casing in our 1nterm°dlate strlng lS v~ is K~55 '32+pound

8~ 5/8ths It currently at new prices is aronnd $15. 00 plus

per foot, plus drayage and all those thlngs, thefihportaﬁt

‘thlng belng that you can't buy any. So it's worth nearly

anythang, really. That was one of the blg factors that en-

hazardous, and except for that con31derat10n just as expen51ve

MR, HUNKER. Very well, I have no further

MR. CARR: Just a couple,
RECROSS ‘EXAMINATION

"Q‘> I think you just answered 1t. It‘s the

1A7'1_.a Yes, sir, that's right.

0 . You think the cost would be about the

T think it would be ‘higher, if you conld’
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>19:'fcould be eff1ciently produced on the wider spacing.,

wassa great deal of the Vada rield mlght naver have been

‘Page 38

0. For the == aren't the costs of the reentry|
as opposed to -

A oh, ‘I'm sorry, I -~

0 ~- & new well about the same?
A  Yes, other than the consideration or that

' surface eguipment, it would be about the same.-

o I believe you testified that the wide
spacing in your opinion was not effickent.
A Yes, sir.

JQ The standard spac1ng ‘is, however,flGO’

‘acres, is that not correct?

EOSY

A Yes, gir," it was.
o And that was based on what was believed
conld he effsdtively drained by dne well,

A ' L than it was developed more as an econ~

‘ﬁomic spacing at that tlme. The fleld had very hlgh porosrty,
‘of course,vand'was'capable of high rates ‘which initially

?fwould, I thlnk tend to lead anyone to think that it probablyk

I think the data, of course, bears out

:fquite plalnly that it was not efficient. Nevertheless, I

‘{‘donit say that.lt wasn‘t‘the thing to do. It almost Certaihi§

-

??drilled had 1t not been for the wider spa01ng and hlaher

"iallowables and the’ opportunlty for faster amortization of the

~\
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1 | costs.
2 B F_Q ~ I,thihk you‘testifiea tﬁét if your appli--
3 || cation was denied, you woulg perhaps not reenter the well at
4 ‘all  is that correct?
5_ , A Well, I would have no basis to reenter the
e <We11‘atjthis”poiﬁt. I would ‘have no authorlty to because the
K f’ Comﬁi331on w111 not grant me that authorlty on that 80 acres.
8 de ’ And you would not be 1nterested in re-.
9. ‘enterlng the well if you were compelled to- ‘put 160«acre unit
5. . | iqi _together. Was that your"testimony? o
§§§§ o | ' A I'm not partlcularly 1nterested in that,
L Eé%g o nO Tn the First ‘blace, the econonics are _greatly culuted so |
i § ¢§§-’ 13 'ifar'asrr'am*concernéd As far ‘as ny tlme and’ effort, whlch I
.% B lis - maynotbe wortha"t to anybhe c;..c, Bar iy wortn |
sohee IR taJQreat‘deéloto'ﬁe}'
~ §’M. ERTIR | is o | B The other thing that I mlght p01nt out
1?  atAthisipOint I think the correlatlve rlghts of the royalty
1 - owners under my tract)would be qrossly v1olated in thlS case,
~1§‘,-becauqe I'm flrmly conv;nced we would produce no oil from
2 that tract to ‘the south Yet my royalty owners would be alvin#’
21 “up half of thelr 011 interest to' that tract, as I would, -
2 | I presumably would be compensated monetarlly but they would ’
T, 2 ‘not, They would Just lose half of the =~
‘*}f/“‘iw°”;”kgi¢%['e” ' Q, | They would be entitled, ‘however, to share
B '267/ in any produotlon from the tract at a later date asg well, is




I
Page . ﬂQ
3 I that ‘correct?
2 A ‘Yes, thét‘s correct, the§ would .
3 0. ‘You stated that you would not be paxrticuw
4 larly interested in forming a 160=acre anit. Would you be
~5' partlcularly interested ln jolning in a well that Mr. Thoxnton
-6 || might drill on a 160—acre unit?
7 A I'd have to look at his ‘economics and
. 8 . ‘his OperatOr.’
9 o Mp, CARR: I have nothing further.
€ 10 k A 1111 have to ==
@ g v : ‘
SO gg :
5933 1
5 2§y . , ,
SR RECROSS EXAMINATION
> “3& 13 | BY MR. NUTIER:
i,>§ - e o e |
vs id 5 L 0 Mr. Layton, you talk about the.fightS'of,

15| your royalty owners belno v1olhted, be it rlght or be it

- *ﬁfé' wron the spac:ng is 160 acres Ln the pool and theoretically
:17( that says that ‘one well W111 draln 160 acres.i‘ SG tHc ‘eelv;:’wf»f
18 cally their rlghts could" not be v1olatea.
LI A : Is that a foredrawn conclusion that it .
w0 | will arain 160 acres?
| ?1 e ’Vf o . The Comm1391on years ago stated ‘that one
V?Z well wili”hdédﬁatélyfand efchiently drain 160 acres, and I
ke ’r23: say, be it right or be it 'wrong, that's the rule of the landl .
:-f’j o 24 5iﬁ!that pool. | | |
S %0 ;: . Also,er\ Layton, Yyou stated that your

- 3 CeE P N
EoTITEITRT
’ "‘3"“?"“"’7@3’3&4@5@;;@‘.\es;mrgw;a”;x:;ux.‘,e,-z:;-“,- e P L TN . | I
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2 || Thornten in a 160-acre unit ‘Therels certain amount of ris

3.l involveq in 'spen‘di'n‘g whatevey money it'g g01ng to take to

4 ‘-reenter this we11 and put it back on produ’c"t‘i’o‘n,' and a rlsk

AF

6 in the payout Your ~~ your rlsk would also ‘be dilu 1207 S

9 A " Right, 1 have 3 theory- about that, Mr.
5;'-' 5 10 Nutter, that if ‘You take no rlsk at all, you can't lose any-
g’ gigg 1. thlng, elther, so nelthér do you ‘Take anythlng, bu"c I don t
0 ¥ : :
h ;’ﬁ? 12 thlnk risk whrrlee any bona flde operator very much because .
s ¥oe e
> 5 :
3’ 5“’ 13 we take that every day We take it when we get out of be{d
;@ T B '
. A _1n the mornlna. R e
= 0 Well, you ought to hear them talk about
4 risk 'in thesge compdlSory poollng cases, !
A : That's Possibly true but 1y looking at
'1t from a dlfferent angle rlght now.‘ But I'd 11ke to mentlon )
“’tyhétnM’r. i'i‘hornft'on"s testimony, e suggests that he could not
drillia wel) on his tract because the economicy wily not
Justify j¢ But it seenms to me that the eddhomlcs for hailr
a-well are just exactly the same gag they are for drlllmg a /
23
- - whole well, : ”
~ 24{:‘ ' ,
: : ” 0 What jig the cumilative Production from .
25 >
// the well that you've got now, the one you'ye going to reenter

SN




; o Paoe_—__.______,____~41L,._.;
#ﬂ; B 1 B 1 helieve it's 210,000'barrels. '
4;x? 2 ; 0. ~ Now when Y6u reenter that and set your
‘;é' 3 whipstock or your Dyna—drlll, whatever, what direction,will
*‘ s || YOu ,*:.ak_e off in? |
;;E 5 - A '  Doesnit partiéularIY‘matter'because‘we
8 »w:Lll only be angllng it one to two degxees," which would just
7 || keep 4s away from the junk, is all . At ‘bottom hile; at the
j g || most 200 feet from the or1g1na1 wellbore, 'so‘ 1treally is ‘bf'
f g9 | no 91gn1f1cance to us at all: | |
i ) g o 10 ' 0. If you set 1t in any specifié&diréﬁdtibn
: g;;%% R you ‘would have ‘to have a hearing ‘prior to doing thls, If you
—"'-\xz«v;,gl é;g 12 f‘dr’il“lﬁéd in an 1ndeterm1nate dlrectlon to sidetrack -~ 5
»f-.«“;ég;:g” T _ o
E,»}gﬁ » 13 A I see. . | |
3 R B L | e junk. in the hole, I thihk‘YOu"\iouldn'%;‘ : £
;15,' Eihave txc‘>khave A hearings |
el A 1 wasn't == T haven't pre\ii‘,Ouslyﬁha‘d“‘ ex=
17 3 per:.ence with that so I wasn‘t cextazn what the rule Wwas, andm
18 I have not checked that w1th the dlstrlct offlce to’ see what
; | 19 Eﬁey" would 're‘qtl'ifre‘..
3 20 | ' MR, .-NUTTEIi: Are \'ihe're_ any. furthex ques-
a1 | ti_dné of Mr. Layton? He may be eXCusea
22 | : po you have anything “further in ‘this case/
5 280 Mr. ‘l{unker?f . |
— 2 MR. HUNI{ER: " No moxe, thank you, siZs
% | | MR, NUT’TER:V Does anyone have ‘anything
T ' A
™
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CERTIFICATE

SR | - I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S5.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that

R R ; the foregoing Transcript of Hearlng before the 0il Conserva-

P,

6 tion Division was reported by me; that the said transceript

is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared|
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL COMSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

25 Novembar 1980
EXAMINER HEARING

-_-—-—--—.‘—————-——-—-——-_.—-——,--—..———--————--.-—-—-———

CASE

Inc., for a non-standard proration :
) 091

)
)
' )
‘Application of Layton Enterprises; )
)
unit, lea County, New Mexico. )
, )

.t ot T e W P S

;{{ ,- .

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

- 'PRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
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" Ernest L. Padllld, Esq
Legal Counsel to the- DlVlSlon
State Land Office Bldg : ‘
‘Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the 011 Conservatlon
01V131on°

George H. Hunker, Jr.
HUNKER, FEDRIC P. A.

P. 0. Box 1837

Roswell, ‘New Mexico 88201

For the'Apﬁliéantiyt

William F. Carr, Eaq,
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A,

Jefferson Place
Santa Fa, New Maviss £7501

For Robert L. Thornton:
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County, New Mexico. .

' sgond and be sworn?

Page : 3
" MR. NUTTER: - We*11 call next Case Number
7091, | |
MR, PADILLA:~~Application of Layton En:-

A terprises,'inc., for a non-standard proration unit, Lea

MR. hUNkER~ Geo*ge H, Hunker, Jr.,
Hunker~Fedric P. A,,’ Roswell, New Mexico, appearing,bn behalf
of the operator, Layton Enterprises, Inc.. I have one Witneoé'

and five exhibita.
. 'MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, I am William F,

Carr with the ‘law firm Campbell and Blaok, P, A., Santa Fe,

appearing on hehalf of Robert L. Thornton. >I'have one ﬁit-‘

‘i’ﬁﬁQ‘NUT%Eﬁ; 'Willfﬁotﬁ'%itnésseé'piéase.'

- (Witnesses sworn,)

DONALD R. LAYTON

.'being called as aywitneos and being duly sworn;dponAhis»oath,

testified as follows, to-wits -

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUNKER:

o .Whht is your name and address?

o
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’ ter?
A | ‘ Yes,.sir, I am.
‘Qi aAnd what's the purpose of the applicationﬂ
A, © The purpose of the application is to esta-.u

~blish a projact area comprised of four non—standard 80 -acre

' ,iven on three. of those?

Page 4 —

A Donald R. Layton, Lubbock, Texas.
0 , And what is your occupation?
A I'm president of Laytdn Enterprises, Inc.;

in Lubbock, Texas.

o Have you testified as a peﬁroleum engineef
hafore thid Co ommigaion? - | | .

A : ‘ Yes, sir, I have.

0. ; And were your qualifications acceptable

at that time?

A k_; ~Yes, sir..

MR. HUNKER: Are the witness' qualifica-

MR, ‘NUTTER: Yes, they are.

1

. ,» 9;:M:, Layton, are you familiar with the

application that hase been filed in connection with this mat~

proration units within the confineskof‘the Vadavpenpsylvanian

Field.

[ QO And has administrative approval been

‘A o Yes, sir, it has, the two 1ocations in-
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Pase_~__.___________._ji___~_

Section 10, 9, 34, and one in Section 11,. 9 34 have been

administratively approved,
0 v" Looking at the map that's been marked

Applicaht's Exhibit Number One, will. you identify this instru'

ment and show the Examiner what this revaals?

A G All righﬁ, sir, ,This’is a;mapxbf ‘the

‘Vada-?ennsylvanian Pool. More than’ that, it shows the entire

Bough C trend in Lea and ‘Roosevelt Counties, New Mextco,‘whjch
is comprised actually of a number of separately designated
fields. At one time there were other fielda ‘that have since

been incorporated into the Vada~Penn, -but at this point in

- time 1in addition to the vVada we have the Allison~Pénn, the

: Bough~Penn, and the Inbe-Penn still retaining original identi~

ties.
e e s e
area, Mr. Layton?

idA ' 'In this field about fotir years. In this

area somethinq like twentwaive years.‘

0 What is the spacing rule with regard to

the Vada~Penn Pield?
A _Vada-Penn is 160 ;drefproratioh units.

e And the gliisonepqnn Field, the field on

the far right?
, A The AlliaOn-Penn 18 80~acré spacing pro-
"ration units, -
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Q And the Bough-Penn Fiald?
A , ‘The Bough-Penh i1s actually 40-acre pro-
ration units. It has more generally been developed on 80-

acre spacing,‘although a portion of ﬁhe fileld at least actuall

At e dea At
e T A o

ressmbles 40-=acrs spacing, which kha Standard proration
unit,
Q - On the southwest corner of this plat there

appears some 1egendrwith regaré to the Inbe. Will ch -

A Yas, sir, the Inbe Field, again, is 80-
acrse étanédrd proi;tion units and pretty gené£a11y hasibeen
dévelcpad on that Paﬁtern. | ’

Q . . Tell the Examiner;ﬁhat élse does that

A Allktight, this pia;.shows some of the"
recgvééy data with reépectrtO'total n@ﬁber of'écreégé covered

by the -- now this is not~the acreage figure covers only those

established and producing pror&fion,uhité, It does not covar

any other contingent acreage.

It shows the’hcregge, the total number of

wells that aieé or have produced oil from this roservoir and = -

the cumulativae recovery from each fie;ﬂ and‘the recovery in
barrels perx acre from each of these.

We also, juét by way of information, aeé :
aignated a small area called %ﬁé application area, which I

randomly solected in two;directiona; ay2400 acre plot and 18

“
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L your ~- will thht well drain in your opinion, Mg,ina§ﬁ6h?

18

" case othoer than that. The larger map does not include the

tail.

Pag. 7 -
wells andisﬁdwed the recovery for that;immédié&e area sur-
rounding the 80'qcres involved in tﬁe a§p1ication.

0 >‘ with regard to the project in the north
half of the'po:;hwest quarter of Secﬁién<14;~9 éouth, 34ﬁEast,
what are your\compan§'s‘plans? i |

A Vo plan to make a. re-entry on a well knows
as our No. 1 Pyron (sic), which is loéﬁtéd;in’the northeast
of\the northwést-quarter, or the east ha1f of the horth”haif
of the northwe#t’quarter of Section 14, i

Q. ‘How much acreage w@ll that wé;l’drill in

A in ny opinion,-doﬁéiﬁering tﬁe‘currént“”f
bottom h01e pfeg&ure conditiona'in“théggfield, will at'beeﬁ‘
drainaédiacreaxw i i ; |

’ Q Will you refer toﬁvhat's been marked as
Exhibits Two, Three, and Four, and expidih to the'Examiher
what these fields show -~ what these pl@gs show? |

oA , All right, These are Juat detaii*p’laté |
of the Allison,‘Bdugh, and TInbe-Penn rields, showing the gen-
eral spading'pattern, showing the 80-acre proration units as

they were developed: They have no other significance on the

well locations in the adjacent fields, It only inoludes well

locations for‘the Vada, and these are simply to show the de~ |

-~




Paao_*_;____,__;;.__11~;_._L__
1 Q Significant recoveries haVe been made

27 dn the Allison-Penn Field and I'd like for you to e?plain the

3 | reason for that,

4; A » All right, ‘he Allison field has reaOVere

.

6./ 1888 barrels per aore. Inoidentally, all of these figures

6 Il are thréughkl*l—JSBO,,ﬁgken from*the cvmm*séiéu*reééi‘&é.i

\_%n,§ the gas/oi1 ratio fpr the Allison Field is averaging approxi -~
’ ;’g;gg ‘v e mately 2500-1:0-—1. I believe all of this area has a GOR "
5 5% ?’ fumit of 16,000-to-1. r1¢'s Produced wel1 below that through. |
i L B out 1ts entire lite, "
. 2 :

; u ' 0 . In your opinion can the vada~Penn area
'3ﬂ§153" 1om1ca11y devaloped on an 80~acre spaoing?

16@ ~ ’ A o Yes, sir, in my opinion it can.

7in17: T 0 Looking to what's been marked Applicant'
;nng Exhibit Number FiVe, wili you identify this instrument and

i i '?}f tell the Examiner what it reveals?

21;”Voilyratios inv¢1yed in the first elght Years ofwthe'producing

'ylife of each field ' Now these ara not corxresponding yeara,
‘jgg“ 80 I have designated them year of field produstion, The’
';[VZQAZ fields were. dr111ad at slightly different times, and thie is

“l,??: j 8t a comparison of the gas/oil ratios of each fleld and it

N\
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notable on this exhibit, I think, that the Vada Fleld, which

‘most of the oumulative was produced from each of thasa reser~

production ratios, is that it

note that the Inbe appears to be deolining the first few vears

and this is directly Que, I think, to the stage of. development

Page 9

is the only area deve]oped on 160~acre spaoing, the gas/oil
ratio increases much more rapidly than the other two, and
maintains a much higher level at. the end of eight years.

I might add in faixness that in the later
stages of any field, of gourse, you can usually expeot the |
higher gas/oil ratios, but ‘through the first eight years,

which actually: these are the years when most of the oil, or |

voirs.

- MR, NUTTER: 'Now‘ﬁhése are fiéidmwidé '

A Yes, ‘sir, these are field~w1de and thaey're

based on yearly averages for the entire field I might nake

aﬁd a lower rate ot development probably caused this. 1t waa‘
a slow, a steady rate of drilling and the ~e

‘MR. NUTTER: More ks

A ﬁ"New'areae i
MR, NUTTER: -~ new lower ratio wells

coming in,
A .~ Yes, sir, that's right, more now wolls

with lower ratipaycoming in that held the averaga down.

The Vada, by contrast, of course, was

o\




Page 10
e 1 | deveioped very rapidly. The Allison also was developed at a
B 2 ' s‘lightly lower rate, although I think faster than the Inbe
‘ ‘3.,5. Field was drilled.
S . | : 4 0 When was the Vada_‘é?énﬁ initially developed|
4« | ST 5 :‘ﬁr.“L_ayton? | |
2y ! ‘ |
& -‘ 8 e o bslieve the first actJ.VJ.ty J.n the Vada
'__7_ was either in 1967, late 1967, or '68. “The majority of the
8,: ’drilling took place from 19268 on through 1971.
| '9:7 @ ' wWhat were the econOmics at that time?
f,: 5 | ”4,1,0; ) A ‘The economics werenot all that good. The
' g‘_’ §§§ " ‘oil prices were 1ow in a depressed matket condition and I
_J ' :f f§ '2 , t;hink operators were faced then with 8 situation whero they
g | 55 ’3 needed t-.he larger ‘spacing, higher allowables, in order to
£ v};‘?‘-:;“f»; : mcre quiokly amortize their investment ‘in dxillinq.
'~ i"i"f | o e In your opinion will tha grantinq of your
Ais"‘ ;application adversely affect any, offaetting owner?
17 IR SR ~ No, gir, in my opinion it will not.
18 4; ’ o o Do you believe that the granttng of- your
«_‘19‘; | aPplicanon would ba in the 1nterest of the ‘prevention of
20 waste and’ broteot:!.on of correlative righta and the baest in-
21 : terest of; oonservation? o
A 2] | A Yea, sir.
’ 23 ' l-g ’ Do you have anything else to add with Ye-
B 2‘ ~gard to -~ tq the exhibits or with regard to this paxtioular
B prospeot? !

S
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B extent to Wﬁidﬁ*thht réservoir‘has'bééﬁfdapietéd?‘<Has it
o
7

2.

2

" tions of Mr., Layton.

~BY MR. CARR:
“'”the‘Vada4Penn7Pccl'in ths immediate a2é£ hbw in terms of the

J5'been substantially dewleted?

"or a tract within a" reservoir that has been substantially
- depleted as oppdsed to:one that has not been so depleted,

1| doesn't this bear on the economics o£7df£11}ng a well?

Page | 11

A : I think we've genéfally covered’ it fairly
well,'Ggorge. :
MR. HUNKER: I have no further questions,

Mr, Examiner.

oy
2

- MR. NUTTER: Mr, Carr?

. CARR: I have just a couple of ques- |

'CROSS EXAMINATION

e 0 mr. Laytdn,'how‘WSQid ybu_charabtérize 

A L Yes, sir, I would aay it has been sub~

stantially depleted.

o ~In your opinion developling a reservoir

?

A - Certainly does,
Q  And wouldn't mostfaf,thé development in

the Allison and the other fields on tﬂis’smallér spaoing

have been done prior to the time the reaerVOirs ware substan~ ;

tially depleted?




YD, C.s.R.
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Tl

Yes, 1 would'éayvthat's true, yeg,

FS

2 ) ‘ Do you think it woulq ba ecbnbmic in a
3 | depleteq reéervbirLtc davelop, say, the‘Allisbn,‘if it was in

4 || the eomparable status‘iﬁ:terms:bf'itéFdepletion‘as‘the Vada-~ )

A = 1 have not made 3 Atudy of wha Allisgen
itself, for instance. It -~ of coursé’evéry case has taq stan

on ita'owna Ve have sttdied the Vad&jin partichlar for some

5 time ang although the €conomics certaiﬁly‘are not ag great aér
§§§ ‘ we would like for thgmrtb‘be; we~fee1;.pbvibusly”feél that
s gf}-’" o How nuch doeg it doét to drill 4 well in
. iha»vadanpann in thig immediate area?k’ :
| ﬂ S To drill ang compiéte,‘x'hssume‘you mean,
o 72Yes, sir, iy
A Probablyaa.pumping”yellcompletedandin '
the tanks, lookiﬁgfét $4S0;b06. | - ' .
| A Q B >j‘:';And it!s‘my ﬁnderaﬁqﬁding you're pl&nﬁing'

A Yes, aome Savings because of equipment
?éf we still have in that wely, surface'caﬁing, intermediate casi
o Q When was the suhject'wall origina;ly
28 R g
C drilledr B

e

R
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lemns with that well, I believe.

in 1978 caused its premature abandonment.

>',qua£ter of Saction 14.

'BY MR. NUTTERt

A ,F“ 1978.

'g‘ B And it caused the pramature Abandonment,
then. o |

# S Yes, sir, it‘did.h

0. : ‘Whatfwas dedioataéfto the well aﬁ the time

: it’was originally‘drilled and throughout its produclnglliﬂe,

Page S 13 .

A X believe in 1969.

Q And then there have been suosequent prob—
A, vyes, sir, thexe werej equipment faillure

Q A;~j_ And then it a baen reworked, or aomething,

onge since then, is that correct, or haa it been shutin?

A No, it's been plugged since then.
e 'Originally what acreage was dedicated £o
this well? | | |
“_L o The 160 acres cém?fi#ihg'the“horthweat

' MR. CARR: That'sf’ﬁli I have.
'CROSS EXAMINATION

g : "When did you say'fhéQGQUipment £n the well

failed, Mr. Layton?

‘Mr. Layton?

LY
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Sunit?

. of Bection 11, and this 80-acre tract, being the north half

& ﬁ§7~“of the northwest quarter of Section 12.; This is all a common
i

!=_??, ‘located on that 1ease, productlon faciiities, surface facili~

'lf?% - ties and the like, and it's ny intent to form a 4~we11 pro-

'ject on this 320 acres with four 80~acre units, four wells

15, ‘producing into this common 8urface fac lity.

s 24 < |1+ . ‘ ) Co ) E
2 ~ southeast was to be dedicated to a new well that was to be

 dr11iéd."

Page + 14

A That northwest quarter of Section 14.
o Being a standard unit in the --

A Yas, six, a stéhdard'iéo—aére'unit.
‘Q : Now, why are you seeking a non-standard

80-acre unit now instead of the origiﬂél“lﬁdaacre;standard

A . I have the comméﬂ‘iéééehold on the south-

east'quarter'bf\Secﬁion 10, south half“df the qdﬁthwost quaftéf

lease owned by tha Pyron Estate and I sti)l Thave equlpment

Q ,f{» Now you nentioned the descript*on of the‘

1ands, being the. aouthaast quarter of: Section 10, Now the

Division rerently approved £wo non»atandard units there.
A ' Yes, sir, that's right., ‘
| 0 o Being the north half of  the southeast and
the south half ‘of the southeast.:; ‘
A | ,Zes, sir,

[ And I beliove thatighe north'half of the
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A ves, sir, that's right.

o o and the sgouth half of the southeast“was to
“be dedicated to an old well that's 1ocated in the gouthwest

_quarter southeast quarter of Section 10.

A That's correct.

Q. vhich is to be reboméleted.

R | ves, sir. 1( §

:Q. ' nb\-r the south’ half of the csouthwest of

gection ll was approved ag an 80-acre’ non«stanﬁard unit to be

L dedicated to an old well located in the southeast southwest
‘3%%? | to ve recompleted. |

é;%f A . Yes, gir, that's correct.

%%é? Q” and now you're proposing 0 = here a

non«standard 80-acre un:t to be dedicated to another 014 well

thac would be recompleted

A . That‘s correct, yea, glr.

» " MR. HUNKER: HOW much value do ypu have
in that old weli,yﬁrjihayton, in your | opinion? |

| A s Probably $100 000 in the existing equip- g

;"ment'éndfthe related costs of 1nstalling that equipment.

f“;’? S . MR. nUNKFRs That's your Burfaue casing o

PRSI

Q:‘22i‘ and your intermediate casing? Coelh

2B - A That's right.

4“Q And it belongs to Layton Lntarprises?

A . Yesy six, it doesw‘; .
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upits in this package, three of which would be dcéicated tc

'those old we]is whoen they were in production?

or the;current‘question we're discussing;‘ 1 operated -

' failure, Mr.~

failed qoing in the pole and dropped and stackéd“ﬁp iron for

"the casing to rollapse. At that time we apent dons}derable
‘monay ori the well trying to save it then put oil prices

aonrse, and we just]reached‘the end of oux economic<—~_

around this Junk that's in the hole?

Pagd.,_.,.,__.._.__._._1_(1___,_,~

Q Yow we have three - four non standaxd
old wells. pid-you operate those ola wells.' Dld vou operate

A : _Just the one in the current auplication,

o “you operated this one.
Lo ves, sir. |
0. ~ and you're the onéfthaﬁ §bandonedit in
;78 - |
A ves, éir.
0 T when it had £hiajmegh§niéa} failure.
AT That's correct. ' o
:Q o  that was the,natufe”bf thefmechanibél

.. arhe i D
[oe 2y ?

. S "'L’lud,,,~,,
n ~  That wa® very simple. The xod ﬁéfeeﬂa\JiE' :

about 3000 faet from the bnttom up and’ sheared the casing

off at the same timé, tubing and castngf‘ultimately‘caused

ﬁere'COnsideraﬁly jower at that point than they are now, of

0 .- “wow is it your intent to try ro drill
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'if I haven t already, Exhibits: Une Cu&uug

Page 17

A Yes, sir, we intend to dril) around it

this time. That's a more expensive process, of course, but

we feel like --

o vou don't know if you can f£ish the junk
out. -
L not satisfactorily, we, I think <= I

think we'd befseﬁdiﬁg‘good money aftef3bad; put at the time

1 we plugged the well the cost of sidetracking just could not

be justified by‘the.durrent econcmics, We think now ghat it
can. .

"MR. NUTTER: Are there any other queStions

,6f fﬁe‘witness? He may “‘be excused._-.;-:*1

MR. HUNKER. “I'd 1ike +to offar in evidence

..... sh Plve

v .

| - MR. NUTTER: Appl_;‘can‘t fs‘mmta one
through Eive will be aamitted in eQiééﬁée.
MR, HUNKED.3 Thank you very much, Mr,
E#dminér.‘v vxji" |
| MR nku'r'rmk-' : Sze's‘ ,’»5:"51:5'.“.;
.ER. CARR: May it please the Examiner . at

this tine I would call Robert L. Thorntbn, T H o—n»u-fr—o*n.

ROBERT ILn THORNTON

 being called as a witness and baing duly 8worn upon his oath,

testified as followa, o~wiLx'

B IR SR L L

N
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A Robert 1., ‘I’hozn*o!‘ ‘re. Worth, Texas.
| 0 By whom are You employed ang in what capa~-
e city? - a
3'9; A I'm self«ehploYednas a‘geolégiétiand pet-
19f roleum landman. o fﬂ & : |
n 0 Have you previouqiy testified bafore th
Commission and- had your credentials décepted and made g matter

% (503)455-7409

: o
Lo

.

19

"DIRECT EXMMINATION

BY MR. CARR;

0.  Mr, Thornton, fer the record will you

L.

_state your fuil name and placs of fesidence?

17

'ink1971 ﬁith;éﬁfeédhbmicé_Bachelor's &ébree. I worked»as a
stockbroker angd commodity broker until 1977, January of '77

;I ré-entered the” Universitw of Texags and-~ and pursued edu~

}degrce and wasg about three hours short - three - eix ‘hours

shorﬁ of obtaining*a geology dégree. On this basis I yas

2 hatek o« -
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suit since-tha£ time.A
B T T Thornton, are yon familiar with the
app;icatioh fi1ed‘in‘this case by Mr.ghaytOn? |
A - Yes,jI am, B }
MR. CARR: ag thié tine, Mr, Nutter, wo
would ask‘fhat‘the>hithess-be‘qﬁalifiéd as a practical oilman; :

MR, NUTTER; Mr‘V¢H0rnton‘is’ﬁﬁélified.k

", leasg -~ op l/éth fdyalty lease to thgistate, on the State

® | 1ands that are Feprasented by the 80-dore traot which is the

1Gv south half of the northwest Quartef'0f£SecﬁiOn 14, Township 9 |
k??i ’South, Rangavéquast;’ | | L;’ | | |

;jf) K ¢ " ¥hen didkyoﬁ acquige this 1eése§

1. . ﬁ o ‘ I acquired it Oh‘ﬁ§vembér(lst - or the

‘f;eaaé was dated NoVember!lht, 1979,

0. o And you did etate*this vas a State‘lease

22 ‘ . ‘ N
with 1/6¢h royalty,
23 - .
: A , ~Correct,
24 , ; L - il
0 Vhat is the general producing'formation in

the area?
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1 ' A, : ‘In the Vada~Penn Field the bagic formation
2.| that produces is the Bough C. |
.3 ‘ Q o Angd in respect tb}ydur lease, where is

4 || there presently V§Qa%Penn production? =~

5. R Ao ' There have '--.-’ at J§ne tin_\e..there::waz; vada-
 6 Penn production on éli the leases th&ﬁ‘adjoin my_lease,‘and
-’_t7: currently there ig ~- or at'least‘thrbggh'l979, which is the

8 end of '79, which is the data that T ’5iave, there was nroductidh

”9‘ on the south and on the east of mY‘ieqée at Mr. Tayton's well,

5 P 10 || a well that hé'ﬁasfpiﬁgged},was not pigggéd for iéck of pro-
; : §~§§§’élii;f kductibn.k It'ﬁas §n¢é a producer andiiéswés plugééd_becaQSe
~ §§§§ ' ;1'2f " he h’ad}" some prbblems with the w::ll e |
5 .»~§’¢§§?3115: ; - 0 ’;> _;:Hr. ngrhtbn, I'l;¥shdw ydu Qﬁ££ has been
§ B - M marked for idénﬁificatioh'aé:ouf,Eghiﬁiﬁ Ndmber'oﬁe and ask
é  f,ﬁ§f you 1f you would identify that, pleasgzti - |
2 *,{3' | A - This is a copy of&éﬁé map-tﬁatIWas’entered,
5 17 | was sent by Mr. Lajtcnbin his appliéaﬁ;on-to set ﬁp‘thé;nonf
é if 18( atandard’prot&tiknuniﬁs; o ‘i‘ oy 8 ’
g on | : » ; ‘QMR.;CARRk. Mr. NQ@?&&, we have onlf one
| édV copy of this with us ahd’immediately;ﬁﬁilﬁﬁingtheAheafingII'
i i"21  will provide yéh.wiﬁh addiﬁiohal éopiea;%
22 MR, NUTTER: okay. |
| i 23 1) - Now, Mr; Thorntd&)éwil; you eXpldin to thA 
> R ’24,  Examinor the statﬁs of the wells offégttinq your lease as to |
2 their produsing capabilities?




P;ge - 21

) A The Tenneco -- thété‘sfavwénﬂéﬁb well ko
2 || the east, which is in the ~- which is in the ~- has 160 acres
3 .| in the northeast quarter of that Sécﬁiop,thich pr¢dh¢ed»99§

' 4‘ barrels during the year of 1979, 980 bafrels ;'{uri"‘ricj"t)he year
5 | of 1979, | o

‘?; SRV ' The Prﬁdengiai weil;fﬁhich,1s“éireotly‘to
7 {| the south of my lease, dedicated the iﬁb‘adfes,idfﬁhe soﬁth*
8 West_quarter of ﬁhe same gection, the ?fﬁdential ﬁo. 1 Vada-~

9|l Pruda, for the last three yaars'has'pfod&céd7unaer 5000 barreld

 §§§- i@ per year. | |
- g‘g§§  ‘"f 0 And then we have Mr. Layton 8 well?"
',g é%%f*’j?? 1  A ﬁ ‘Layton's we‘l tc the north, in the lasﬁ:
E =§£ji*rf?;wyeur of operatibn produced about 5000 b&rrels, also, and i+
§ -‘ : '344 was abandoned,;ae heusa}d, due to technical problems,
“ \f15: 9 . Is the Vada-PénﬂéQlVanian Pool-developed
b - i 1§’Fin the area by wells ko which i§0 acr€s aré’déaic5£éa?
1? . A : Ganerally{'yeq. ‘
1?; : Q "; “In your opinion is the acreage, being the
‘Aigr,south half of the northwest quarter of Sectian 14, being yourk
?gi lease, is that acreage productive ‘in the vada- Penn?
T 2f~ A Yes, it -- yes, because wells - I believe
A  ' o ' j‘rsz{ éo becaueekwells in all directions have produced.
‘ 2 o ‘Would you antidipate%that a ﬂewfwell
“7fi e o " dxillea on your lease would be of comparable auality to wells
'fé"' ."'f7 El"zsr‘offsatting it?

AN




to the south 5000 barrels, ones on’ the east 6rid"we‘st'have

been --- well, r woulg assume that it would ~-- could’be pra-

[

(¥

Q)
B
L

3

]

H

sumed to produce about 5000 hary
e 0 . Would you corasidei.j’iﬁ;{:his a marginal well?p
7 ‘ A - I would consglder ::L:‘trvery' marginéi_.a cdnsi.-?

8 dé’rin‘g the costs of drilling a new well,

 9 . Q . Now, what acreagéfwas originally dedicate
» % 5 :Abk to Mr, Layton's - the woll that Mr._L&ytoh'pléﬁs tO‘EeWOrk
| §§§§ 11» on t:’hig quarte’rksect’ion? e | ,
= E §§§ - | -‘A. A ',Originally the wevil".Wasfdtilledt‘by _’I‘énnec‘
. E_xggrvﬁjéf‘ anqxxybgl;eve,the;sguﬁhihalf‘ofﬁhq’iéaaé.Ehéﬁ'ifpfésaﬁély' e
@ 547} own was éwnéd“by Cities Service. 1t WaB -~ there was IGOFagp

16 putbtogether to form -~ g drill tb,at!x'dn‘e well. They d‘edi‘c’at‘

1811 the northwest quarter of the 1?50'~aore'tract<in that section,

v 0 And a14 the fAcreage that you now have o

1. under  lease shaye 1n the cost of dril;gﬁg of the existing wel

'9: A, . Yes, tﬁay aiq, |
Q Did they shaye in’:the)producti‘on from
't':hat wall?e ‘

A Yea, they diq,

n | What happeneaq to the prioy communitizatiq

agreement for tha northwest quartay of Section 149

S & Due to the technical pProblems that My, - l :

U
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leasa?

.concur in his: statement°

. would be a reasonablo cost,

Page _ 23,

Layton had when he abandoned, he decided ‘to-abandon the weli,
then he decided at that time not to re-enter -- nﬁtfto re-
dx¥111 the woll or to reuenter it at that-time, and ‘because of
that delay, 60- day delay, a delav in excess of 60 days, the

nommunitization and the leaae expired.

0 . " Are vou avare of ’ny characteristic of

i producing formation which would prevent the well Mr. Layton is

proposing to recomplete, prevent that well from draining vour

A I am not avare of any such charaoteristic

and I'don't bclieve there would be suoh.

K  ,;_‘ Is it your teetimony that ycu believe ﬂ,our“"’j

lease will be drained by the well which is ‘the subject of this ih

spplication?
A I believe that it will be so’ drained.
0 ) Now I believe you heard Mr.‘Layton testify»

as to the costs of drilling a hew well in ‘this ared. Do you

e

ka s 1 woiild say that is‘a -~ that: 4430 $500 oop

i,‘

'Q o .What doyou undefﬁt&ﬁd ﬁhé costa;of re~:
enterihg and recompleting the well woﬁid'bolfor Mr.'Laytoﬁ?

A,  well, for Mr. LayAOﬁf he told me that the
costs would be about $350,000, and by the way, let mo point

‘out one thing. HNe mentioned a value for the equipment and




Page : 24

casing, et cetera, that are in the‘wéil, therae's ﬁﬁ tubing, -

1
2 || of dourse,rthaﬁ‘s of any value, I Question,whethéf‘the depre~
3 }ciatéd value of -~ of 10-year old equipméntwouldﬁﬁé'what he
.4 || specifiea. 2t
'}5 0. . . 'Mr., Thornton, ifjﬁf;;Layton'sfapplication
?3£§ ; i to 56;{ with nim and share
:fff the cost of the‘rewdrking and operatrhq“on{the Qxiqting well?
»8: A Yes, I would, o :
| | 0  ana you would be ‘6111‘1:1‘{; to pay’ the reéspjﬁ.
g 3 1’5( able value of 'your share of any‘equipméﬁt or_magériél on the
:f“; §§ A Yes, under a reaéﬁﬁibléﬁbpetﬁfi%g agreeménba
’ 5 ;§ 0. ‘47 . ‘In your opinion would it be possible for
.. B

S

P

‘I you to driil a’ WGLL on tho ‘south nalr or'bection 14 “to prO“

o o
O R | B
180

. 1/6th ro;alty, I do not ‘Dbalieve it to be a desireable economic

. prospect, and“let‘ma ~~ let me go into‘eome figures“on thaty

‘a 5/6ths lease, that comes out to approximatoly $117F$118;060

tect that acreage*aqainst drainage frqm the welllwh;ch Mr.

Layton is bropoéing7to rework?

A —ff;(‘ Considering the- $500 000 cost ahﬁ the

Assuming 5000 barrels a-day’ nnd e
fi_ ‘MR, NUTTER: 1ot 5000 barrels a day.,
A : I'h gorYy, per yea:?yoooo barrels a day
it would be economic. 5000 barrels Jﬁyear;;ahd about $2§.0b?7‘

a barrel net after production taxes and windfall taxes, and




That would leave net Yevenues, assuming no problems
whatsoever with the well which, of course, we've gaap can

happen on the Layton leasa, for instance would be about

W Mexico . o

3:, s have beep recovered over the entire,‘lifetime of this fiaig
‘Zg s§ Layton himsels 8aid wag ’Substantlally depleteqd ther
§§§‘ are 938 barrels Per acre assumeq to aone - over the field-
“§? ' from that fielq, and with essentially 1009
| barrelg times '$39.0¢ a harrel times 40 acres, that would hg

BALLY w, BOYD

1ef_ worﬁhwdf net réVenues.' ’
b _:'7" | | Even assuming that dt's 73 percent deplet
- Q;I§jf7which I believe it may he moxe g0, that would loave 25 percenf
‘1~~1§f of, say, that oil in the ground, which would be an Ultimata

“5?2i‘ recovery of about $800 000 ofg of a half & miliion dollar in~

21
vestmont
% o MR, NUPTER:  Now you saiqg agsuming 40
23 ‘
|l acres,
24 , .
[ A : I moean assuming g acreg,
! - |
i o MR. NUTTER, 80 avreg,

N




Page —\..___,_25_‘..‘
A Whichbis-nr. Laytbn‘s'desire.

Qo o If My, Laytoﬁ's application is"granted,

;in'ybur‘opihion would there be any p;actical'way'for»yoh to

pProtect vour lease from drainage?

A I ¢o not believe go. . .

0 ‘ Do you beiieve reéefves'frdm’Y6ur 1933¢~
would be proddééd by the Layton well?

A  Yes, I do.

g; §f t‘ completed and you were able to determine that an addéitional . 1
gg;ég well necessary to effectively and efﬁi‘éiently drain the north— :

”" ;;jfg i‘vest quarter of Sect“ion 14, at that 'cirde' 'wouid yc‘akuf i’ne willi"ng‘
;, 55 = to participate in the drilling of an 2ddikional yuig ix it

qualifieq ﬁnder*thé NGPA for a higher price?
A, 2 Prbbably,“yeé. |
) * in“your‘opihiqh would granting this appli-

cation impair voyr corralative rightsp

B certainty w¢d1§l “
0 1 '”>?Do'you have anytniag further’téﬂadd to.
your teétim¢nY?~ . '
A No. y
o MR. CARR: At this time, My, ‘Nutter, we
’ia~would offer inﬁo evidence Applicant's Exhibit =~ or Thornton

| Exhibit vumpey Ona,

MR, HUTTER;: 'Thornton Exhibit oOne will be

A

rdais
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admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: I have nothing further.

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hunker?
MR. HUNKER:. Yes, sir.
¢CROSS BRAM

IMATION

‘BY MR, HUNKER:

0 iy, Thiornton, are ydu a reservolr engineer?
A . No, I am not. I've had some training.
0 : T AYre you qualified to make a statemant

thatfin your opinion the Layton well will in fact ‘drain your

i . o o~

GDLGva?
S 'Well, I haven't done any xesea:gh,into it
at this point.

[ In,connectionkwlth the~Prudentia1 well~t6

the éoﬁthr'dé,ydﬁrfecl'thatathat well may be draiﬁihg your
' g0~acre tract?

a1 would assume. it ie.,'
0. tn connection with the aconomice, you'd

y for Sb‘percent”of the coet of:drilling the

" new well, is ﬁhat.correct?
B : Correoct.
N You‘d be willinq to pay what part of the

coat of Mr. 4ay+on'a hole in the ground, surface casinq, nd

,ihtarmediate casing?

~
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_pipa miqht be worth more today than it was - than it original

cost, isn'g that correot?

|| 024, or sleven years ola.

~we11 would you own? 'v..;, i

16 ||

C tract, you’d have 50 percont.

glve you a half a well. isn t that correct?

Page____ 29

A At its reasonably’ depreciated value, con~

szdering the age of the equipment,

MR. NUTTER: You'd paj 50 percent of the

reagonable arrived at depreciated value.

A o ’Right_,,j nar !‘_" ..!h‘fh'du.‘

Q- : You have mentioned depreciated value. The"

A e That'ercorreot, but‘it?s algo ten years

o M%.ﬂ C1g you dia participate in the drilling of

tnis well and paid your part of (the cost, what.part of the

A T would assume t&at B & would own - I'nm

not familiar with the 1aw regardina -~ regarding it fI woeld; -

assume I would have 50 percent of it.e

Q Well if you have half the communitized

A ’,50 peroent.

mQ "; So ‘the economins of the situation would

A Correct,
Q And you would thereby dilute thae interest
that Mr. Layton has in the well, isn't that correct?

A , That 8 correct. he would own one half the

SRR
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Page 29
. ,
1 I well, also, |
2 - | Q - Do you reélizé that it might not be econ-
'3‘ omic for Mr. Layton to -~ to drlll - to reenter this well 1if
4| he has to share the production with somebody else?
;; ;;5 N » A e Hle would have the: same percentage nrofit
3 ’”‘*iéi ‘margin. As far as his time ang effort I'll be glad to handle
:‘ 7 operation or £ind an operator in the area.~ ,
[ ‘ [ | ‘ 8  ' 0. . DUt he'd only have :SO‘pe‘rce'ht df the weli,
é s ;," e isn't that correct? ) »
:  §>f§ if 1@7;31 i | .fThat‘s true. ’
gg;§§ n e ,'Q . e wggmibe ‘aimgé@to:tﬁe es“c’;éﬁ‘t of 50
o> “25_5" 3 : o v ‘
2 R ol A R That 8 corr t ' |
; é @ _C‘Fi‘ 0 BERES What is the term of ‘your oil and gas 1eaae
- ﬁ fisy from the State of New Mexico?: i
18 n‘° b ‘-VIt's a 5~year leaSeF
Q- | 'And,iﬁ was dated»N0vember thé iéﬁ,.1979;‘
‘;;i';é'ﬁhéﬁ'céfxeéﬁ?ll‘ ' N G o
“';‘ | kfiy””k ~ That is CO?fGCf.A
::; IJQ 7 So you have roughly another 3 years within
?i;ﬁ;‘which to evaluate that property, is that‘~
?*ﬂ ' i  A Roughly 4 years.
?Qﬁ 'l‘Q = Roughly four years. - In your oninion will
L'i‘ﬁ¥. Layton 8 well 1mpruve the marketability of your oil’and
‘ gas lease?

N\
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" A X do not believe | 8o because othey companie
2 1 will ‘look at the 80~acre - say I was trylng to sell it and
3; find a marketabiliﬁy, other company would look at it and try
f‘ to figure out "how fhey could economically produce the 80 acres|
"5 and drill a well ang -- i | | |
.6 g | HaVe:YBﬁ>subml£teﬁié§ufléaéé to anyone
vk7 for purchase? | - |
'3: A ” Yes, I have.
‘;9  & Have you had any success? ’
A, © " No. , : _
‘1 0 o ~Have you tried tdiééfvanYBbdy £6'dﬁillﬁéhf
 1?l ybu; leage? U A’ “ o |
| | AF " Not at this time.;"'f: ‘ o S i “Q;
 9;f1{::“: ‘Q~ .?f *>wo1l, since you acqulred it in '79 have » ‘
you tried to get someboﬁy to develop it or have you tried to
put together a fund to deve10p it yourse]f? o
A ~ Not to this time. I assumed that when X
bbé&ht'it, if I were going to be reenterinq it, I‘d be reenter'ng
the othar well. That vas ny original economic baaxs. »
Q - ‘You realize that thia is a margi &l proapﬁch,

don't you?

0 : And that the investment of $350,000 o -
therﬁabouts is a rather heavy monay oommitment.}

A It certainly is,
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[} o And Mr. Layto is M*iliﬁéAto‘assume this

ehtire risk.

Dbﬁ‘t you think that that in itself will help

to evaluate youxr acreage?

A “There is no conceiveable way in my mind
that an 80-acre well, given the production history. the pro-
“duction in the. field in barrels per'acre, could justify the

expense, and therefor the lease wou!d have zexo market value,

and zero inceﬁtiVe'to its develooment.

) - Well, the 50 percent rule" is going to

apply, just ==

A , In my -° in that case it’s draining 160

~i"acres of produCtion. 160 acres times 983 bariéiSSié:tWice-asf

nuch oil as 80 times 538 parrels. S s

and Mr. Layton exnressed the opiniéﬁ as

Q

juﬂqment his we11 wouid 681

', a pettdleum-engineer “that in his v
6 Varﬁin 40 acres. Do you recall that restimony?
A I do recall. that testimony.

0 viould you disaqree with that tegtimony?

A  1_ }”¢I’am disaqreeino to the best of ny abilit‘

'to,
. MR. HUNKER: Thank yOU: Mr. Fxaminer, I

| have nothing ﬂurther. ‘ |
‘MR. CHRR1 f‘haVe just one more*question.

MR, NUTTER: My, Carr.

N\
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‘would have’ ona-half of a well, is that correct?

e
‘o .

G

Car
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Page 32—

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CARR

o - Mr. Thornton, I want to be sure I under-
stand YOur‘téstimOny.

vou were stating that inkydﬁr opinion you -
p ~ That is correct.
| 0 and is it also youf restimony that for

ohe-ﬁélf‘of thé‘wéli YOu're,w11ling to ﬁay oneahalf_of the
costs” involved in that?

A - ‘That is cocrrect.

0 I believe you concurred with‘Mr._Hﬁﬁker'S'

statemént that $350 000 was a very heavy commitment to make
for éhekdeveldpmsx 58 =— OF the raentry o£ this well. '

A I ‘do corncur.

‘ Qo e y the ‘same token $300,000 would be an

extremelykheavy ‘Pburden to go and drlll‘a new h01éy'”

h S Substantially more.

“MR. CARR: I have rothing further..
‘MRg'NUTTEE:"Does.anyone have any quastionR'

or Mr. Thornton? - He may beVéxcuaed.

MR. RUNKER: I'd like o recall Mr. Layton

for just one OX two questiona.,
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DONALD R- LAYTON

being yecalled, testified as follows, to-wit:

REDIRECTREXAMINATIOH

BY MR. HUMKER:

Q ', In gonnection with reentry prospect, Mr.

“Layton, of Pyron No. 1, do you contémplata'settinQ:a whipStdok

‘at bbﬁtom of the lnte;mediate casing?

A Yes, six, at or al point pelow, whatever isi

convenient with the formation as it be.
Q. o ‘and the new hole wiil be arilled down to

 hha'Bough’C, is that correct?

h. . ‘ Yes, sir, that's correcc.v
SR B ha Bough c. will be tesLed?
A | - Yes, sir.
" Q ‘ “ Have you préparedfaﬁrAFE in céhﬁthion'}»

with this partxcular project?

A o Ilve just prepared an estimate of myself

since we're pretty internal in our operation. A formal AFE

’i§7not,usually’thercase, - ' fQ_

o well -

| ~ But we have preparea an estimateJandythev

 ‘,$350 000 is ‘what we assume it will cost aftex considering the

value of the equipment already on hand: that is, the 9urface

equipment and the surface and intermeaiate caaing atrings, ‘and

”~




o

SIALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. .

'Rt 1 Box'193-B

" Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (S05)455-7405.

N o
11 ‘

-
T
“‘ﬁﬁf
16
17
8
9
20

21

22

23

24

Page 34

the cost of the placing and cementing both of those.
) You'll save some money on drilling, too,
won't you, drilling expense to the bottom of the intermediate?

A Actually, no, because this will be a day =

"I work project. No contrQCtor would- take a footage contraoct,
“of course, from that point. They make all their mbney'in the

firet half of the hole on a footage contract, so it will be

day work. It will also involve some additional cost in the
whipstock operation itself, so as far as ria cost, we fiqure

it's at best even with drilling a new top to bottom well.

The main consideration was the utilization|

of the axizting surface and intermediate casing strings.

Q@ . I'1l aek you one other qgegtigba> In your
6biﬁi6£:'if yéﬁr'ééﬁliéaﬁioh is not gtanted, would it become
not feasible fqi yothovdeveloé this f» to make this reentry?

A It;réﬁlly‘iéﬁ't foasible to he,“x don't
beiieve, beoause;it would become é jolht’operatiOn, which in-
volves Qddiﬁidnal Qdministfative coaﬁséfiﬁiwdﬁid;ldwer our

potentialkmafgin ot‘profit; Justvmak;ng‘a profit doesn't

really interest us unless we think the profit is*sufficient tg‘

juatify our time and effort, which gofinto such an operation.

0 ' In connection with the opinion that you

~expressed about drainage, why are youl#o firm about this,

aboﬁt‘this matter? That is to say that the well will only

drain 40 acres?

TN
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_any reservolr, within the forwation when pressures drop below

16 '

. can move readiiy. Most foimaﬁiona have a greéater, much

- out due to the lowered pressures and it will travel readily

oil right where it was in the beginning and it's not moving

- 8exvolr initialiy; It was a ~~7pfobably a two-headed pro~

~dueing mechanism. First of all it was a water-charged reser-
11Kvoir‘ahd’tho exPanéion of the conhnate water was one of the
 primary producing mechanisms and the other, as in most ieser*_

: voixé, was the expansion of solution gas. -

Pagce 35

2 ‘ T think the gas/oil ratio, Exhibit Five
that we showed, pretty clearly sets that out. The reservoir .
is not being drained. The gas is being produced from the

Morrow, which isknotrmpving to the wellbores of the existing

producing walls; therefor you get a higp gas/oil ratio. The =f

mination, pcssibiy, is that gas/oil ratio, because you get

into a system of a thing called relative permeability within

a certain point you have gas escaping, solution gas escaping

from the oil, which causesithé hiéh gaé/Oilvratio; and this

greater affinity to the production of free gas than they do

of any liquid, water or oii. Consequentiy, your gas breaks
to any point of lower pressure, being a wéllbore, leaves the

on that aocount:

~ The -~ this was a slightly difféxent xe-

M

Once you allow this gas to break free, to |
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1 moving £luid with it any more, and the oil juat sets in place

'thia is what hasThappenéd, that the wide spacinq has not been

‘same reservoir quality, same thiokness,_same characperistics.

‘Page 36

a free state, and travel away from the wellbore, it's not

right where it was.
ghe recovery efficiencles, I think, of the

two fiolds, or the several fields, thEn’clearly ihdicatés that

efficient and 1eft oil every p]ace where it was. originally
with a cortain amount of it boinv proauced awnv jnitially, but
probably with rather high saturations. CA comparison of the
vada and the Allison qhows that tho Allison has produced twicé

that ambunt of oil under essentially the same’ coxd*tione, the

‘ For that reason,rI don'* think there's

any way Fhat we: con set a well out at- some point in 160 acre
traot now and say ﬁhat it's qoinq to drain 160 acres. It"
didn't do it in.the'first place. Thero s 1o reason to think
that:io woula‘now;: | |

0 " Do you have,aﬁythiﬁg else:to add to youx

testimony? "“‘ "

 A. ,;i”‘ I mtght mention something about depreciate%

values of equlpmonﬁ, appreciating thaﬁ M Thornton hasn't bee

involved in that particular phase of it as we operators have i

recently., I think that point ie best illustrated by a gentle- :

r—=4

man recently who had new pumping unite ro sell and Just made‘

the comment to me. Ho said, we'xe the htghest new pumping

,—~
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unit on. the markat but we're cheaper tbaﬁ uéed onéq.
| Used equipment 53 at a premium right now
becauge there's a qreat deal ofkdemandvfor it. vThis particulé-

casing in our intermediate string is -—- is K-55, 32-pound,

' 8-5/8ths. It currently at new prices is around $15,00 plus

per foot, plus drayage and all those ;hings, the important

tﬁing’being that you can't buy any. 'Qd’i%‘é worth nsar!

anything, really. That was one of thelbig factors that on-

vcouraged us to make the:ieentry; which admiétedIY'ié more’

~hazardous, and except for that consideration just aq expensive,

as drillinq a hew Well top to bottum.k
MR, HUNKER- very~weilj;I‘héveZno furtherx

’questions.“ Do you baVe any 0u@3fion5,»Mr. Carr?

';MR, CARR: Juqt a coup?e.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. CARR: | | |
: Qk  .2, . T think yéu jhst anﬁwered]ita, It's‘thé
availability of the equipment that iq causing you to go ahead

and reenter as opposed to drilling a hew well?

A Yes, sir, that's riqpt,k, o

0 ‘; ‘  ‘You think the COsﬁlyould be about ﬁhe,
game? | 2 ' V‘ . o ;

A I think it would be higher, if yo(x could
£ind any. | o

o




Page 3% R
; 1 | Q ‘ Fox the ~- aren'tyéheroOsts of fhe foentry | :
2 | as opposed to.~~,‘ ‘ | | j
3 R | 6h, I'm sorry, IV~« ?
B ; ..-‘14;’1 po ~~ a newv well about the same?
i;;i . :'v é‘ A Yes, other than the conrideration ofvthat . .
' ',ﬁf surface equipment, it would be about the same.
| ‘ 7g~\y o - . I believe you testified that the wideir
g , R | » I‘ 8 ksp_}acin’g 4n your opinlon was not effic:Lent. V |
g ‘l ’ 5 AR 9 [ A Yos, sir. |
ﬁziii,é“ ‘ ﬁ 5 1?o'4§'» f ‘ e ' The standard spacing isj“howéﬁér,”lﬁd?
| E;ggg:;ﬁ{jf: gcres, 1sktoat not ¢otrect? v |
- \ §§%§12 - | | A ; - Yes, s8ir, i'; vias.
5 u%»_g;;v' 13 o 0 And th‘at wos’ 'baéed“o‘n.whaﬁ _waac'ﬂb‘e:iieVe‘d o
i "7§°f ;'ﬁnn1a ha affectivaly drained by one well.;_o;.. e
‘ “,415“> N A 'o X fhin& it was developcd moreras.én econ—
!;E‘.z o “fjgi omio Spacing at that time. Tho field had very high porosity,
Ci€ ﬁo‘f;- ’T:ii; of course, and was capab]e of high rates, which ihiﬁially‘
: ;wohid, X think, tend to lead anyone to think that it probabiy
‘jy" f foou1d be efficlently produced on the wider gpacing. .
?jﬁsiiéf ' e o X thinh the data, of course, bearé'Outtfl .
quite plainly that ‘Lt was not efficient. Neverthelass, I
t,_don't say that it wasn 't the thing to do. It almost certainly
‘wasja great deal of the Vada Pield might never have boen
‘dtillod had it not been for the wider spacing and higher
";;Xowgbles and the opportunity for faster amortization of the

&N .
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| You were compelled to put 160f5¢f9»“ﬁit7

togethey, Was thgt youf'testimony?
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A I not particblarly iht¢re$téd”in7that,;;’

93.8
Mexico

305) 4557409 :

NO.  In the LLXSt place, tha ‘eCohoiiicy are greatiy Adated so

SALLY w, goy

Phone ¢

| far ag I an conoerned, As far aq ny time and effort, Which,‘

is ~=_may not be. worth g lot ¢o ahyone'elsa, but ftig worth . |-

”’_ 8 great deaj to nia,

The otherkﬁhing that I“might pciﬁt out

I at this pbihﬁi I think tne dorrélativéjrighta ofg;hg royalty .

ownersﬁunder‘my'tfact vould ba groaaly”Violbted in thig casa,

because‘I'm firmly'convincéd we woulg ptoduce no oll fyom

h They would be'entitled, however, to*sharé

A?ipyany,productibn fzrom the tract at later datg a8 well, igs
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BY MR. NUTTER:

- your royalty owners

that correct?

A  Yes, that's correct, they would.

0 - You 8tated that you would not be particu—

larly interested in forming a 160~acre unit. Would you be

particularly interested in joiningrin a well that Mr. Thornton

-',might drill on a 160~acre unit?

A, I'd have to look at hiﬂ economics and’

‘his operator.

MR. CARR: I'heVe nothing further.

A 1111 have to --
 RECROSS EXAMINATION. '

0. "'?Mr Layton, you talk about tne rignts oxﬁ
being violated, be it right or be it

wrong, the spacing is 160 acres in tne pool.. and theoretically‘

that ‘says that o6ne well will drain 160 acres. So theoretiﬁ

: oally their rights could not be violated.‘.

<N Ta that a foredraWn conolusion that it

will drain 160 aores?

0 ThefCemmiasion yoars ago stated that one

well will'adequately and officlently drain 160‘actea, and ‘I

say, be it right or pe it wrong, that's the rule of the land

in that pool.
: Also, Mr. Layton, you stated that your
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~aconomic interest would be dituted by the presence of Mr.

reenter this well and put it back on production, and a risk

*.,thinq, either, so neither do you naka’ anythinq. but I don't

e take that every‘day. We take it when e get out of bed

|l in the moxrnings
FEN L

, that Mr. Thorntonfb“testimonv, he suggosts that'hé could not

" whole well.

e
e

Page

Thornton in a 160 acre unit. ‘There‘s a certain améuntvof risk
involved in Spending whatever money it's going to take to
in the payout. Your -~ your risk would also be'dilﬁted -
A .féh, yas., | 4

o i == if he put up theﬁmoney>inhédvance of -l

his share of the money.

A ;'V“fﬁight. I have a thebry?about”thati Mr. -

Nutterx, that if you take no risk at all you can't 1ose any~¥

think risk worriee any bona: fide operator very much, because

a . 'well, vou ought tdfﬁea:fthem ﬁalk about

a risk in these compulsory pooling cases.
n, ’  © That's possibly true, but I'm" 1ooking at

it from a différent angle right nov. But Ifd like to mention

drill a well on his tract because the. economica will not
justify it. But it seems to me that the economibs for half -

a well are just-exactly the same as they are for,drilling a

Q " what is the cumulative produst.ion £rom

the well that'ydu‘ve'got'now, the one you're going to reenterﬂv
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A I believe it's 210,000 barrels.
0. Now when you reenter that and set youy

|l whipstock or your DByna-drill, whatever, what direction will

you take off in?

B : no ' boesn't‘p$rtibu1§riy métter’bééause e
will only be anglihé it one to two degrees, which would juéﬁ .
“keep us away from the junk, is all. AtnboﬁtOm hole, at the

most 200 feet from the original wellbore, so it really-is of

|l no significance to us at all.

|

_ 0 . If you set it in ény.spécifiéa direction
_you would have to have a hearing prior to doing this. If vou

drilled in an indeterminate direction to sidetrack --

ho Y see.
0. ~- Junk in the hole, I think you wouldn't

have to have a‘hgéring.

| | A | T wdsn't <+ I haven't vreviously had ekw‘
*péfiénce withithat 80T wasﬁ't certain what the rule was, and
. I have not checked that with the distriet offioe to see what
T théyVQbuld require. |

MR, NUTTER} Are there any furtheyr ques-

: tions of Mr. Layton? He may be excused,

Do you‘have anything further in this case,

Mr. Hunkexr?
| MR, HUNKER: No mora, thank you, sir.

‘MR, NUTTER: Does anyone have anything

4’\’.
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they wish to offer in case Nunber 71917

We'll tako“the case under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.).
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New Mexico 01l Conser\ration Divislion

orgy and Minexals De Dept- IS

p 0 Box 2088 ' A

santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attns M. J. De Ramey Ret Requested No n—%zandard Prokai";on ‘Units
\ b\ Pyron Lease, SEy Sec 10, Sz gy Sec 11,
fk ‘Hw\ \\h(,hn fliki‘”’/ : *NW‘L Sec lzb T95, RUE .

Lea County, New Mexico yada Penn Field

Gentlement

,Layton F}lterprises, inc. holds an oil and gas lease © n the captioned
»totaling 320 acres, more' or 1ess Three PIV& ugged and & bandoned ‘wells ar 1ocated
on the lease 28 shown © ’otached plat.

Our projected dev elopnent program for this jease is 28 followss

PP

1. Re-enter Well #1 1ocated 669" FNL and 1830" FWL, Sec 1l+, 798, R}m on 2
non—standa:cd 80 acre proration unit.

5. Re-enter Well 42 (formerly superior 031 Co: »Pyr‘on’#l)? Jocated 510’ FSL &
11980" FWL Sec. 1} T9$, R3IME on 3 non—sta.ndard 80 acre pr’o:ratlonunit.

'3, Re-enter wert #3 ( formerly BIA odell #1) 1ocated 660" FSI, and 1980° FEI»
sec 10, 195, T-PE ‘on a non-standard 80 acxe T nroratlon unit. ,

L, Drill Well #1;. at a a point 1980 FSL and 660' FEL, ‘Sec 10, 198, R R3E, on 2
non—standar cre proration unit. . e

I‘b should. be noted that the © order of the proaected development ié"chronologica.l by
well numbers and nay not be be the actual ordetr in which the work is eventually done.

i

Ve request pprova.l' of the aforementioned ‘pon-standaxd proration units on the basis

1. That addi‘hional allowab adva.ntage will not t be ga,i:;ed’ﬁeca‘.\_xse the
resexvolr: js inan neaxr deple’r ed state an and production volunies,,wi 1 'be
far belowW established uwnit allowa.'ble.

2. That all of .the ‘Four’ non—standaxd anits way - reasona 1y ve presumed to be
: productive of oll from. the Vada.—Penﬁsylvani’an Pool and that the entire-
”non—standacrd oll proratlon units can be fﬂciently and economically
L fd;rained and developed by the aforementioned wells. , -
3, That a.pprCNa.l of the danject” ap ;11 cation: will afford us the -opjpoﬂunl’oy;to
" produce ovx just an and equ:\_table sha:re‘ o the oll An the Vada Pennsyl\ranian -
- Pool and will prevent waste and herwise protect corx.ela’c*ve rights.

b, :That within the sanme. contlguous res ervoir ‘there are areag With d.ifferent
pool designations where ‘40 acxre OT 80 acyre proration units have aluays
been standard.

5, That a pre’cedent of 80 acre prora.tibn anitan . the Vada Pennsylvanian Pool
' * has been previously established wlth the granting of such by Ordex
No. R-6000 in case No. 6527 such unit 1ocated wWithin one mile of the
area covered by this a.pplica:bion.

Attached are plats of ihe lease, the & surrounding srea, and @ 138t of offeot
operators or mlneral owners 1o whom coples of this application have been gent

i - - - Very truly Youxrss

AYTON mrmmsns. mc.z

: naL/ 11
Attachments (3)

e T O
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. Dockets Nos, 40-80 and 4180 are tentativély set for December 10 and 30, 1980,

8 CASB 7055: (Continued ftom October 29, 1980, anminer Heuring)

Docket No. 37-80

-Applications for hearing
must be filed at.least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COHHISSION HEARING - TUESDAY = NOVEKBER 18, 1980

OIL OONSERVATION COHHISSION 9 A H, - ROCH 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7088: Applicatxon of Southern Union Exploratxon Co. for reconsideration of Division Order No. R-6175,
Eddy County, New Mexico, Appl;can:, in the above-styled cause, seeks (e) that Order No. R-6175 be
set aside, or (b) to except the E/. of Section 32, Township 25 South; Range 24. East, Eddy County,
New Mexico, from the terms of said order, or (¢) clar:fy saxd order with respect to the E/2 of

Section 32, Tovnshxp 25 South, Range 24 East.

Docket No. 38-80

DOCRET: COMMISSION HEARING - MONDAY ~ NOVEMBER 24, 1980

~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A.M, -~ ROOM 205
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 7075:" (Continued and Readvertised)

Applicatxon ‘of Bennon—anttn—Greer Lrilling: Corporation for the smendment of pool rulee, Rio Arriba
County, New Mexico. Applxcant,;xn the above-styled cause, seeks the amendmeat of the Special Rules
and Regulations for the West Puerto Ch:qu1to Mancos 0il Pool as promilgated by Order. No, R=-2565-B
lnd ameaded by Order. No.. R-6469, to requi hat walls completed or tecoupleted on standard units:
in said pool be located in the west half of the seétion at least 1650 feet from the outer boundary
" of the spacing and ptorat{on ‘uriit, . 'dnd that the: drzlllng of wells e controlled 80 as to allow no
~.wors than a:330-foot horizontal: devxstxo‘ froo the surface: Location, Further, that the location of
wells on certain apecxfxed non-standar& ! 4tion units approved by Order No. R~6469 should be no
closet than 660 feet to the outer: boundaty of the non-gtandard unit nor closer than 330 feet to‘a’

quarter section iine or 10 feet to a“‘quarter-quarter section line. 'Said aspecified non~standard .

units are the cwo 640-scre uniis if Township 24 Méveh. Range 1 West; the two 480-acre units in

Towaship 24 North, Range 1 East; .the four 640-acre unita in* fownship 26 Notth, Range 1 West; the
640-acre unit in Township 26 North, Range.l East; and the two 640-acre units, the three 600-acre
‘unite, and the 600-acre unit, all in Township 27 North, Range 1.West: Applicant further seeks an
tdn:nictrctiva procedure whereby unorthodox locations could be approved upon receipt of written
vaivtto from all offsetting operatora being “crowded” by the unorthodox location.

t************************n*****i***ﬁ****i*********f*******************i************1**************5****a*******
Docket No. 39-80

DOCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - TUESDAY - NOVEMBER 25, 1980

"9 AM. < OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, -
STATE LAND OFPICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

¥

The féllowlng cases will be heard bef*gg aniel S. Nutter, Examxnor, or Rxchard T. Stameta. Alternate Examiner:

ol

Applicution of Unfon’ Oil Company of Caleornia for & unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexica:
Appticent, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the Eaves-Lea Unit Aves, comprising 2209
acres, more or lenu, of State and Pederal latds in Township 21 SOuth, Ranges 32 and 33 East.

CASE 70771 (Concinued from November 12, 1980; Examiner Hearing)

Application of Threahold Development Company for a dual completion, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion of dte Conoco 10"
State Com Well No., 1 located in Unit I ‘of Section 10, Towiship 19 South, Range 29 East, Turkey
Track Fleld, to produce oil from the Wolfcamp formation and gas from the Atoka formation througb
parallel ltrlnga of tubing. -

-
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Page 2 of 6

Examiner Hearing - Tuelday - November 25, 1980 " Docket No. 39-80

CASR 7089: ~Application of Summit Energy, Inc. for a waterflood pto;ect Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above—styled cause; seeks authority to iastitute a waterflood project by the’
. injection of water into the Blinebry formation through its Gulf Bunin Well No. 2 located in Unit ) .
C of Section 13, Township 21 South, Range 37 Eaut. . : :

CASE 7090: Application of Dorchestet Exploration, Inc. for directional drillxng and an unorthodox gas well
location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the. above-styled cauge, seeks authority to re-
enter the old Union Hill Well No. 1, the surface location of which is 2310 feet from the North
and West lines of Section 27, Townshxp 12. _South, -Range 28 East, and to directionally drill -in aa
indeterminate direction from'a k;ck-off\point at 7300 feet, bottoming said well at an approximate
depth of 8100 feet in the Hxssxssxppxan formation less than 330 feet away from the surface loca-
tion. The W/2 of.said Section 27 would be dedicated to the well.

e

<::::j§?;;7091: Appltcat1on of Layton Enterprxses. Inc, for a don-standard proratxon unit,; ‘Lea County, New Mexico.
Applxcsnt, in the above-styled cause, seeks.approval for an 80-acre non-standard oil proration unit

T comprising the N/Z NH/A of Section 14, Towaship 9 South, Range 34 East, Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool,
to be dcdicated to an old well to. be re-entered ‘660 feet from the North line and 1830 feet from the
West 1line of gsaid:Section 14,

CASS 7051: (Contxnued from October 15, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

App11cation of Petro Lewis* Cotporat:on for downhole counnngllng, Lea.County, Hew Mexico, -
Applicent; in 'tha ’k“"‘--t}lcuruauac, sceks approvai for the downholeacommxnglxng of lenebry and
Drinkard. ‘production in the wellbore of its L. G. Warlick "B'" Well No..:2 located in Unit G of Sec~

tion 19, Township 21 South, Range 37 East.
CASE 6940 ‘(Continuedéfrdm October 1, 1980, Examiner Hearirg)

Application ‘0f ‘Adobe 0il Company. for compulsory poolxng, Lea Connty, New Mexico.,

* Applicant; in the above-styled cause, ‘sacks an order poolifig a%l mineral interests down through the
Wolfeamp formation underlying the NW/4°SE/4 for oil and the SE/4 for gds, Section 23, Township 20 :
80uth, Range 38 East; to be dedicated to a well to he drilled at a .standard location thereon. “Also ;

-0 be considered will be the cost of drxlltng and ‘compléting said well and the allocation of the L
cost thereof as well as &ctual operating costs and charges for supetv1sxon, designation of appli~
cant as‘operator of ‘the well, and a charge for risk involved in dr1111ng said well.

" CASR 6996: (COnt1nued from Gctober 1; 1980 Bxamxner Hearxng) (To be’ continued to Decenber 10, 1980, Bxamxner
) Hearing)

Application of" John E. Schalk: for compulaory ‘pooling, Rio Arriba’ County, New Hextco. &
*Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order poolxng all mineral interests in the Blanco
Mesaverde Pool underlyzng the ‘NE/4 6f Section’ 8, wanshxp 25 Nortn, ‘Rarige '3 West,’ co ‘be dedicated-
to a-wéll to be drill at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the:cost.
of d.illing and comple . 61 _,the allocation Gf ‘the cost thereof ‘as well ss actual
operating costs and chatges “for’ supervigion, designation of -applicant as operator of the well,
and a charge for risk involved 1n drilltng said well.

CISEW55§3:;>\vuut1nueu and Readvertised)

In the mattar of Cage 6668 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R=6139 which
order promulgdted tzmpdrary special rules and regula:xnns for the South Culebra Bluff~Bone Sprlng
Pool 'in Eddy COunty, New Mexico, including a ‘provision for 80-acre: spacing units. Operatcrs in
said pool may appear - and show cause why the pool should not be developed on 40-dcre spacxng units.

CASE 7092: Applicetion of Dalta Drilling Company for pool extension, Eddy County, New Mexico.
" Applicant, in the above-gtyled cause, seeks the extension of the South Culebra Bluff-Bone Spring
Pool to include all of Sect1ons 2, 11, 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 23 South, Range 28 East,

CASE 7093: Applxcatxon of Mesa Petf” eun Company and- Yates Petroleum Corporatxon for designation of a tlght
’ formation," Torrance, Guadalupe, ‘DeBaca, Lincoln; and Chaves’ Counties, New Mexico, Pureuant to
Section 107 of the Natural Gas Policy Act of 1978 aud 18 CFR Section 271, 701-705, applicants, in '
the above-styled cause, deek the designation as a tight formaticn of the ‘Abo fotmat;on underlyxng
‘the following described lands in the above-named courities: .
. all of Townships 1 North thrd: North, Ranges 14 East thru 27 East; all of wanah;pa 5 North thru .
7 North, Rxnses 14 East thru 267 East- atl of Townships 1 South thru 5 South, Ranges 14 East thru '
27 Bast; all of Tounshxp 6 ‘South, Ranges 14 thru 28 Dast; W/2 only of Townghip 7 South, Ranges 14
Bast thru 17 Bast; all of Townshxpa 7. South and 8 South, Ranges 18 East thru 28 Fast; all of Town-
ships @ South “and 10 South, Ranges 18 East thru 27:Esst; all of Township 11 South; Ranges 18 East:
theu 25 East. all of: Tcwnshrp 12 Scuth, Ranges 18 East thrii 24 East; all of Towaship 13 South,
Ranges 18 East. thru 23 East; and ‘a1l of Townahip 14 'South; Ranges 18 East thru 22 East; slso all
of Towmship 9 1/2 South, Range 24 East.

L
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Exaniner Hearxng = Tuesdey - November 25, 1980 ’ B ‘ Docket No. 39-80 ; ' .

CASE 7094: In the wmatter of the helring called by the 0il Conservation Division on fts own wotion for an order
© ereating, alsignxng a discovery allowable, contracting, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy,

and Lea Counties, New Mexico:

{a) CREATE a new pool ‘in Lea County, New Hexxco, clagsified ap an oil pool for Yates production
and designated as the Northeast Lusk~Yates Pool, Further; to assign approximately 14,790 barrels
of discovery allowableé to the discovery well, Sun 0il Company Jennings B Federal Well No. 1
10¢lted in Unit K of Section 15, Township 19 South) Range 32 East, NMPM, Said pool would comprise:

MNSHIP 19 SOUTR, RAFGE 3" EAST, RMPM
Section 15: SW/4

'(b) CRBATB & new pool in Les County, New Hexlco, classified as a gas poal fot Yatcs productlon
and  designated as the North Querecho Plains-Yates Gas Pool.” The discovery well is Lewis B, Burle-
‘son. Inc. Berry Fedéral’ Hell No. 1 located in Unrt E of Section 35, Tovnsh;p 18 South, Range 32

¥ R VA amaind

&IDE, l‘("u'l'l.’ DU&Q puvs hvu&v. \-v\urlguy

B mmsmp 18.SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, KMPM
Section 35' NW/4

~{c) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, clessified as a gas, pool for Atoka productxon
and designated as the Trlple X-Atoka Gaa Pool. -.The discovery waell is Getty 0il Company HNG 4F
State Hell No. I located in Unit F of Seccton 4, Township 24 South, Range 33 East, NMPM.' Said

pool would comprise:

. TOWNSHIP 24 SOUTH, -RANGE 33 EAST, NMPM
Section 43 W/2

(d) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Devonian production
. snd'desdignated as the -Tulk-Devonian Pool.’: The discovery well 1s Santa Fe Energy Company State ¥M3 -
Well No. 1:located in Unit P of Sectton 3, Tovnsh;p 15 South, Range 32 East, NMPM, Said pool

would conprice.

TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NHPH
Section 3: ~ SE/4

(e) - CREATE & new pool in lea COunty, New Hexxco, elassif;ed as a gas’ ‘pool’ for Morrow production
and designated as the Vaca Draw-Morrow Cas Pool. The dx:covery well ig HNG 0il Cotipany Bell Lake
11 Pederal Well No.:1:located. in Unit B of Section 11, Townshxp 25 South, ‘Range 33 East, NMPM.

Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 25 SOUTH RANGE 33 BAST, NMPM
Sect{on 11: N/2

A7

.

. (£). CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil’ pool for Bone Spring pro-~
duction snd designated as the North Young~Bone Spring Pool. - The discovery well is Harvey E. Yates
Cowmpany Young Deep Unit Weli:No. 1 located in Unit D of Section 10, Township 18 SOuth, Range 32

Bast, NMPM, : Said pool would comprise:

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM
Section 10:  NW/4&

: ' J
(g) CONTRAOT the Anderson Ranch-wolfcamp Pool in Lea County, Naw Hexlco, by the deletlon of the
folloving described area: ) B

TOMNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, NMPM

ectIon 3:  Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16

(h) CONTRAOT the Quotecho Plains<Yates Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, by the deletxcn of the
following dclcribed srea:

TOWHSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST NMPM
Section 35: NW/4 .

(1) CONTRACT the South Red Lake-Seven Riveru Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, by the dalétion of
the following dclcribed ares: :

TOWNSHIP 17 SOUTH RANGE 28 EAST. NMPH

Section 151 W/2 SW/4

Bection 22: NW/4

N\ , .
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Examiner Hearing - Tuesday - November 25, 1980 Docket No, 39 4

() xxrzun the Alrstrip~Lower Bone Spring Pool in Lea Cmmty, New Hexico, to include thereg &

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 34 BAST NMPH
Section 23: SE/L

(k} uxmm the North Andeuon Ranch-wolfcamp Pool in Tea COuncy, Nev Mexico, to include therem'

. ‘ k S TWNSHIP 16 SOUTH RANGE 32 EAST, NHPH
Section 2: Lots 11, 12, 13, and 14
Section 3: Lots 9, 10, 15, and 16

(1) ' BXTEND the Antelope Ridge-none Spring Pool in lLea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

mSHIP 23 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST, NMPM
Section 24: S8W/4
8action 25: NW/4

(n) ERTEND the west Atkanus Junction-San: Andtes Pool ‘i_ £3 Couaty, New Mexico, £G include therein:

v : o o ) . TWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANCE 36 EAST, NMPM
I : o : Section 20: SW/4
3 . : 8ect1.on 29:. NW/lo TR C

(n) BXTEND the Bau-ﬂorrow Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

i ‘ TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 28 BAST,
: ’ . Section 21: E/2
A e » . Section 28: A11

(o) BATRND fhe Bell Lake-Bone Sprmg Pool in Len County, New Hexxco, to’ include therein:

'lWNSHIP 23 SOUTH RANGE 34 EAST NHPH
Section 29, N72
Section 30: Ef2 7.

Section 31: NE/4

i e T

(p) KXTBND the Blmebry Oil and Gaa Pool in Lea county, Hew Mexico, to mclude therem

| ' R , , msalr 20 sou'm RANGE 38 usz', REM
- : Section 22. SE/4 :

. WHOHLP 21 bOUTH RANGE 37 EAST NMPH
Section 8:  NW/4 )

- (q) BXTBVD the Bull'a Eye~San Andrea Pool. m Chaves County, New Hexxco, to include therein:

HIP 8 SOUTH RANGE 29 EAST Flixi s

TOWNS
ect[on 6:  R/2 SW/

! T ‘ Section 7: E/2 m/lo

(xr) EXTIRND the Denton-Holfcamp Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, to include therein:

TOWNSHIP 14 SOUTH, RANGB 37 EAST,
Bection 22: SEf6 T

(s) BXTEND the Dinmond Mound-Morrow Gas Pool in Cimveu and Ed ly Counties, New Mexico, to include

therein:
| TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, 0EM ‘-\
! Section 35: §/2 ,
G i o : 1 TOMNSRIP 15 SOUTH, PANGE 28 EAST, N
o Do ’ s . : Section 31: 512
- y o , ‘ © TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 28 BAST, NMPM -
P o ' ~ Bectlon 3t  Lots I, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6,7,
S ; .8, 9,10, 11,12, u, 14,
‘ . , 1%, and 16
: Section 4:  Lots 1, 2,7, 8,79, 10,
: 15, and 16

o
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Exaniner Hurinx - I‘uelday ~ November 25, 1980

Docket No. 39-80 Lo o
>(¢) EXTEND the Dublin Ranch-Morrow Cas Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to include therein:

. TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, 'RANGE 28 BAST, NMPM
" Sectlon 26: ALL
Section 29. N/2

DL te ST

: : : : (u) EXTEND the Eagle Creek Pem-Pennsylvtniau Gas Pool in Eddy County,” New Hexico, to include
therein:

TOVNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
8ection 36: E/2

bl L § 2 'EXTEND the South 'Empiré‘-ﬂéi"rdw Gas Pool ‘in Eddy County, New Mexico; to include therein:

'IWNSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST, NMPM
Section 18: All. ) :

" (w) EXTBND the East Enph'e YntevSeven Rive'n Pool in dey COunty, "New Hexxco, to mclude N N
tberein. : :

snn* 17 SOUTH, RANGE 28 EAST,.NMPM ) i
-'Section 22: /4 . .

(x) EXTEND the East Grm Ridge-norrow Gae Pool in Lea County, Nel Mexico, o mclude therein:

TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 34 EAST.
Section 2: SE/4

(y) EXTEND the Uardy-Blinebry Pool in Lea County, New Kexico, to include therein:
3 Lo : ' : TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH; RANGE 36 BAST, NMPM
L ' ) \ i BCCtI(m 1: 8/2

'(z) EXTERD the Kndy-bnnkud Pool in Lea County, New Hex:.co. to mclude thetem.

TO'AWSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE 36 EAST NMPM
Section: 1' s/2

(u) BXTBND tbe Lemex-’wolfcmp Pool in Lea County, New Hexico. ‘to’ include therein.
MSHIP 17 SOUTH, RANCE 33 BAST. NHPM - ' '

Section 21: S/2 NW/4

'(bb) EXTEND the Loco Hills Queen-cuyburg-Sun Andtes Pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, to 1nclude
tharoin.

rowﬂsm? 18 sou-m RANGE 30  FAST, NMPM . »
Bectlon 2: —SW/4 8WIG v
Section 3: All :

8ection 4 E/2
“8sction 11: NW/4 WH/4

(cc) EXTEND the South Loco Hills Queen-GuyburrSm Andtel Pool in Eddy County, “New Hemco. to
hcludo thereiu. ) /

TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 29 EAST. NMPM
Section 31: NEM NE/4

(dd) EXTEND the Northeast Lovington—?enmylvanian Pool in Lea County, New Hexico. to include
therein:

TOWNSHIP 16 SOUTH, RANGE 37 BAST, NMPM
Section 29t ) ]

(ee) ‘BX‘I'BND the Penasco Draw Pcmo-Pemuylvanicn caa Pool in Eddy County. New Hexico. to include

therein:
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGR 24 EAST, NMPM ' ‘ ‘ ;
Section 25: §/2 , i ¥
deation 361 - All Co R : = . .

TOWNSRIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 24 EAST, NMPM
8ectien h N/2 . : : ;
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NTERPRISES, INC. =
3103 :79TH STREET ¢ LUBBOCK, TEXAS 79423 o 806/745-4638
‘Nov. 4, 1980 ;
- New Hexloo 011 Congervatton Division 3
 Energy & Minerals Dept. L
P O Box 2088 o
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attns Mr. J. D, Ramey  Res Requested Non-Standard Proration Unit
NL NWh Sec 14, T9S, RIUE - :
Lea County, New Mexico
Gentlement -
We ‘have;prﬂeviouSJ-y"réquést‘e’d ‘approval of the captioned : '
-prération unit, In view of a pending objection; we request : g O
‘a hearing on this natter on the November 25, 1980 docket. ‘ R ~
Very truly yours, |
LAYTON ENTERPRISES, we/
‘ = ’ B G e
Donald R. Layton S 8
President




) L : : '
: ’ . : { TR A . :
LN Robert L. Thornton Com pany et
N 1920 Commerce’Bldg. e Foft Worth, Texas 76102 e 81778701516 |
P ey  October 21, 1980 B }
o«
' "Néw:MeXicofOil”CbﬁSérvation Division
= Energy and Minerals Dept. ~ ;
e ‘ Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 ; )
:  Attn: Mr, Dan Nutter : SRS | |
' 1 CHrst3 DI Ramey , R _ |
,RE:,Rquqsted:an+$t@hd§rd;Proratioﬁ ; i
Unit, Lea Co,N.M., NANW} Sec 14, i
T9S. R3YE, N.M.P.M.
~ Dear Mr. Nutter: L
~In & letter to the N.M. 0il Conservabicn Division dated October 1, 1980,
Mr. Donald R. Layton roquested that a»nonsstandard_Sokacre proration unig
-~ be allowed with respsct to the N#NWE Section 14, T 98, R 14E, N.M.P.M.
‘I’am"fﬁéfdﬁnqr'of'tﬁé:BO'écre»ﬁiggﬁ\Sint'df the same section. It 1s my
contention that ‘the allowance of ‘the formation of this proposed non-standard
prOratiOn'unit}may adversely affeoct my position. AR
‘?Therafgre,_Ifhé?eby réqﬁqst‘thatféjhgaring on the Laytdn‘abﬁiibaﬁién”bew -
- held to determine the relative merits of approval or denial ‘of the request- B
; 4dn concern.. BT r s e .
4 : . ) o :
"It is my understending that at this time, this request is the only aétion
L N necessary by nyself to initiate this hearing and that no reasons need:be o !
Sk , v stated at this time, If this impression is incorrect pPlease advise me of such. :
B R P SRS TO B A i e . o |
¢ I would dlso 1ike it understood that my action is only in regard to ﬁhia ‘ _ :f
~ One‘BQ acre tract, and,I'do‘nqt at this time feel my postion would be Jeopardized :
by the formation of the other three non-standard proration units requested B 3
‘by*Mr;“Lgthn and therefore do not object to administrative procedures for i
their approval, v : ‘ , ; o 5
\ ‘ = Lo I
>Thank’ypu‘veny much for'your attention to this matter. I ghall be awaiting , .
~'motification of the proposed hearing date. ‘ EREE
L ‘ : | Very truly yours, , ) ,
| Robert L. Thornton ,E
©ce: L&ytbn:Eﬁter@rises, Inc. % &
1 Attn: Donald R. Layton : i
[ Yo'k R . e( i
Oil Properties
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2103 TOTHBTAEET o LUBSOCK, TEXAS 79423

October 1, 1980

Hew Mexico 0Ll Conservation Division
Energy and Minerals Dept.

P O Box 2088 E ’

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. J. D, Ranmey Re: Requested NonfStarfdard Prors,tion Units
' Pyron Lease, EB} Seoc 10, SisWd Sec 11,
N3NWL Sec 14, , RUE /u.mv- /‘20/

Lea County, New Mexico Va.da Penn “Fiedd

Gentlemen:

- layton Ehte.rprises, Inc. holds an oil and gas lease on the captioned lands N

totaling 320 acres, more or less, Three ) plugged and abandoned wells are located
on the lease as shown on “the attached plat.

Our prOJe’cted development program for this lease is as follows:
Re-enter Well #1 located 660' FNI and 1830' FWL, Sec 1k, T9$, R34E on a
non- standa:rd 80 acre proration unit,

_Re-enter Well #2 (formerly Superior Oil Co. Pyron #l) 1oca.ted 510! FSL &
";1980' FWL Sec. 11, T9S, R34E on a non-—standa:cd 80 acre prorati on unit.

Re-eénter Well #3 (formerly BTA 0dell #l) located 660' FSL and 1$80' FEL,
Sec 10, T9S, . R34E on a non-=standard 80 acre proration wmit, -

Drill Well # at a point 1980' FSL and 660' F‘EL, Sec 10 '1’98, RBUE, on a

'_' M non-standard’ 80 acre proration’ unit
It should be noted that ‘the order of the pro:;ected development is ohronological 'by

well numbers and may not be the actual order in which the work is eventually done.

. ~We request approval ‘of the aforementioned non ~standard proration units on the basis
_of the following considerations:

i That additiona.l allowable advantage will not be gained 'beca.use the
" reservoir 1s'in a near depleted state and production volunés will be

“far below established unit allowable. -

2, That- all of . the four” non-standard wnits may - :reasonably ‘be presumed to be
: productive -of ‘01l from the Vada- Pennsylvanian FPool and that the entire.
nori~standard oil proration wiits can be effisiently and economioa.lly
drained and developed by the aforeméntioned wells.

3. That approval of the subject application will afford us the opportunity to
~ produce our just and equitable share of the oil in the Vada Pennsylvanian
'Pool and will prevent waste and otherwise protect correlative rights.

L, Tha.t within ‘the same contiguous reservolr ‘there are areas ‘with different
- pool designations where 40 acre or 80 acre proration units have always
~ been standard.
5. ;That a precedent of 80 acre’ proration ‘unit in the Vada Pennsylvanian Pool
* has been previously established with: the granting of such by Order -
No. R-6000 in Case No. 6527, such iunit located within one mile of the
-area covered by this application. . - .

Attached ‘are plats of the lease, the surrounding area, and a list of offset

.opm:ators or mineral owners to whom copies of this application have been sent

bty certified mail,
Very truly yours,

'LAYTON ENTERPRISES, INC.

Donald R. ayton -
Prosident
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(4) That the owner of the S/Z NW/4 of said Sectidn 14

appeared at the hearing and obJected to the formation of the

‘proposed B80-acre non-standard proratlon ‘unit comprising the NX 8 x

N/2 HW/a of Section 14. A

(5) That the entire NW/4 of Section 14, comprising a standar
160-acre‘prdratibh”uﬁit;'ﬁés oribiﬁéil&fdeﬂicated”to the well
which”épplibéht bropoSes to re-enter ahdhto dedicatéf%he N/2 NW/4
only. | |

(é) That said well ‘Wwas prematurely abandoned in 1978 due to

equipment failure in the well bore.

(7). That apprOVal of the appllcatlon and formatlon of the

”propoeed 80 acre non= 3tandard proratlon gnit WOUld leave the
v;S/Z NW/4 of Sectlon 14 undedlcated to any well unleqs the owner

‘thereof drllled a well on said lands.a

(8) That the Vada- Pennsy1vanlan POOP in the area of the

‘$UBjebt appllcatlon was developed,approx1mately ten to twelve

years ago and has undergone considérable depletion since

original development.

(§) That alfhéuéhlfﬁefe’prbbaﬁiy are reddvebéblé regerves

‘Aréméfﬁiﬁb?uﬁﬂerftﬁe'S/Z*Nw/a af-SeEEian'ra- such - reserves

_are probably 1nsuffzclent to render the drllllng and completlbn

of a well thetreon economlcal.

(W) That approval of the application would impair the

 correlative rights of the owner of the $/2 NW/4 of Section 14.

(1d) - That" to protect hfS'cﬁrrélétive\ridhﬁs'if the applica-

E‘6n werP appdeed, .the owner 5F the 'S/2 NW/4 of Section 14 -

would be requ1red to dr111 a well thereon. ;
Gy That 'said well, being unnecesaary, would cause
economic waste. | ‘
' (12) That the appllcatlon should be denied and the-
applicant, owner of the N/2 NW/4 of Section 14, and the owner

of the $/2 NW/4 of Section 14 should comh“ﬁitize their lands

>’to forin a standard 160-acre unit for the Vada-Pennsylvanian

Pool to be dedicated to the subject woll.
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IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
j (1) That the application of Layton Enterprises, Inc., for
a non-standard 80-acre unit comprising the N/2 NW/4 of Section 14,

kTownship'9 Sbuth, Range 34 Eaét, NMFM;‘Vada—PéﬁhsyIVéhian Pool,

Lea County, New Mexico, is héréby denied.

(2) That Jurisdiction of £his cause is retained for the




